Nisarg J Shah & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Office Address: 3SF Ratnam, C.G. Road, Phone: 07926462476
Ahmedabad: 380006 Email; info@nishah.com

Certificate on translated version of material subsidiary audited financial statements

Date: August 08, 2025

To,

The Board of Directors,

Fractal Analytics Limited

Level 7, Commerz 1, International Business park,
Oberoi Garden City,Off. W. E.Highway,
Goregaon (E) Mumbai City MH 400063 IN

Re: Proposed initial public offering of equity shares of face value of INR 1 each (the “Equity Shares”)
by Fractal Analytics Limited (“the Holding Company” or the “lssuer”) comprising a fresh issue of the
Equity Shares by the Holding Company and an offer for sale of the Equity Shares by certain
shareholders of the Holding Company (the “proposed Offer”)

Sub: The translated audited standalone financial statements of Fractal Analytics Inc for the years
ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

Dear Sirs,

We have verified the translated version of the audited standalone financial statements of Fractal
Analytics Inc (the “Company”) for the years ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.
These financial statements have been translated by the Company in Indian Rupee in accordance with Ind
AS 21, ‘The Effect of Changes in Foreign Currency Rates’. The work carried out by us in accordance with
the Standard on Related Services (SRS) 4400, “Engagements L0 Perform Agreed-upon Procedures regarding
Financial Information” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

As required under Schedute VI Part A ltem no. (11)(1)(A) (i) (b) of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended ('SEBI ICDR Regulations’),
we have verified the translated financial information contained in the Annexure attached to this
certificate which is proposed to be uploaded on the website of Fractal Analytics Limited in connection
with its proposed offer.

We did not audit or review the financial statements of Fractal Analytics InC for the years ended March
31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31,2023. These financial statements have been audited by other
audit firms, whose reports have been furnished to us by the Company.

These translated financials should not in any way be construed as a reissuance of re-dating of any of the
previous audit reports, nor should these be construed as a new opinion on any of the audited standalone
financial statements referred to herein.

Based on our examination, we confirm that the information in this certificate is true, fair, correct,
accurate and there is no untrue statement or omission which would render the contents of this certificate
misleading in its form or context.

Restriction on use

These translated financials are intended solely for the use of management of the Holding Company for
uploading on website of Fractal Analytics Limited in connection with the proposed offer.

The certificate should not be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose except with our prior
consent in writing.
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Nisarg J Shah & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Office Address: 3SF Ratnam, C.G. Road, Phone: 07926462476
Ahmedabad: 380006 Email: info@njshah.com
Disclaimer

The above certificate is based on the information and explanations provided by the management of
Fractal Analytics Limited.

Yours Sincerely,

For Nisarg J Shah & CO
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 128310W

N-3.SLal,

Nisarg Shah

Partner )
Membership Number: 126381
UDIN: 25126381BMOHIK1280

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: August 08, 2025



FRACTAL ANALYTICS, INC.

Translated Version of Standalone Balance Sheet
Amount in INR Million unless stated othenyise

3 Asat As at As at
Partiofiars Hots March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ASSETS
(AY Non-cutrent assets
{a) Property, plant and aquipment 3} 33 32 65
£b) Right-af-use assets {) 162 206 248
(¢) Other intangible assets 5y 1,129 969 745
{d) Intangible assets under developrient (5) ] 24 -
(e} Goodwil ’ (7) 2,366 2307 2,275
() Financial assets
(1) Investments (8) 1,033 1,214 669
{iiy Other financial assets
- Bark deposits (9) 9 8 16
(g) Deferred tax assets (net) (12) 3e3 374 368
(h) Income tax assets (net) 1 - -
(i) Cther non-current assets (10) 1 5 7
Total nan-current assets (A} 5,123 5,139 4,387
(B) Current assets
(&} Firancial assets
(i) Investments (€)] 2,178 . -
(i) Trade receivables {12) 4,356 4,085 3,855
(iii} Cash and cash eguivalents {11) 1,585 275 1,598
{iv) Loans {14) 266 259 255}
(v) Other financial assets (9} 450 401 435
(b} Other current assels (10} 812 755 G691
Total current assets (B) 49,647 5,775 6,838
Total asgets (A+B) 14,770 10,914 11,225
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(A) Equity
(a) Common Stock (153 2 8% 69
(b} Other equity {16) 27 {3,132} (639)
Tatal equity (€) 321 (1,063} (570)
(8) Liabilities
(1) Non-current liabiliies
() Financial labilities
{i) Borrawings {173 2,597 2,501 3,221
(il Lease kabilities {18) 147 194 200
(jii) Other Anancial lisbilities (20) a2z 307 138
Total nan-current liabilities (D) 3,146 2,999 3,559
(11 Curvent liabilities
(a) Financial llabilities
{i) Borrowings 7] 85 - 35
(if) Lease lishilites {18) 48 43 42
(i) Trade payables (19)
(a) Trade payables - related porties 8,620 4,608 6,221
{b) Trade payables ~ others 149 162 76
(iv) Other financiat Yiabifities (20} 1,347 1,270 823
(b) Dther carsent Vabilities (21 1,033 893 839
{c} Current tax lishilities (net) 21 P 0
Total current Habilities (E) 11,303 3,978 8,236
Total liabilities {D+E) 14,449 11,977 11,795
Tatal %&'zﬂd liabilities (C+D+E) 14,770 10,914 1iI215

Material accounting policies

P

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the ransiated financial statements,

As per our report of gven datg altached

Far Nisarg 7 Shah & Co
Chartered Accomrtants
Firm's registration Number; 128319W

NER TS

Nisarg Shah
Partugr
Mentbership Number: 126381

Ahmedabad
Date: August 08, 2025

For and o henalf of the Board of Directors of

Fractal iytics, Ing. |

Nl

Vg
Sri Velamakanni
Director
Mumbai

ate: August 38, 2025



FRACTAL ANALYTICS, INC.

Translated Version of Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss
Amount in INR Million unless stated otherwise

particular Hota Year-ended Year ended Year ended
Qricats March 31,2025 | March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
(1) Income

(a) Revenue from operations (22) 21,542 17,188 16,204
(b) Qther income (23) 34 102 176
Total Income 21,576 17,290 16,380
(2} Expenses £

(a) Employee benefits expense (24) 6,943 5,553 5,964
{b) Employee stock option expense (33) 274 265 273
{c) Cost of delivery 11,580 10,118 9,188
() Finance costs (25) 486 455 448
(e) Depreciation and amortisatian expense {28) 308 221 197
(f) Other expenses (27) 1,280 1,165 1,435
Total Expenses 20,871 17,777 17,505
(3) Profit / (Loss) before exceptionat items and tax expense (1-2) 705 (4873 {1,125)
{4) Exceptional items (28) 369 243 767
(5) Profit [ (Loss) before tax expense (3-4) 336 (730) (1,892)
{6) Tax expense

{a) Current tax (37) 1 {0) (&)
{b) Deferred tax (12) - & .
Total tax expense 21 {0) (6)
(7) Profit / (Loss) for the year (5-6) 315 (730) (1,886)
(8) Other comprehensive income

(a) Ttems that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations (64) (28) (14)
Total other comprehensive (loss) (64} (28) (14)
(9) Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the year 251 (758) (1,900)
Earnings per share (EPS) (36) |

(1) Sasic EPS 312.20 (731.50) (1,889.87)
(2) Diluted EPS 312.20 (731.50) (1,889.87)

Material accounting poficies

The accompanying nates form an integral part of the translated financial statements,

As per our report of even date attached

For Nisarg J Shah & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm'’s registration Number: 128310W

/\} A Skal-

Nisarg Shah 5
Partner
Membership Number: 126381

Atirnedabad
Date: August 08, 2025

Mumbai
Date: August 08, 2025

nth Velamakanni
Director



FRACTAL ANALYTICS, INC.
‘Translated Version of Standal k of Ch i Equity
Amount in IR Milfion unless stated ctherwise

(R)

(B}

Commort Stock
Particulars Amount
Balance as at April 1, 2024 69
Changas in Common stock capital durieg the year 5
Balance as at March 31, 2025 74
Ralance as at April 1, 2023 69
Changes in Common stock capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 e |
Balance as at April 1, 2022 69
Changes in Commean stick capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 69
Other equity
Other Equity Other comprehensive
income
Particutars Exc"“"“geliifif@f (;;ees Totkal equity
. q . an translating the
Secur!ﬁes Deemed ca;ntal Retal’ned finE T llata o ments
premium contribution earnings of a
foreign opetation
Balance as at April 4, 2024 3,358 H73 {5,254 91 (1.132)
On Common stock Jssued during the year 854 - - % 854
Emplayae stock opticn expense - 7% - - 274
Other comprehensive (loss) - - - &4 &9
Profit for the year - - 315 4] 315
“Balanice as at March 31, 2025 4212 8a7 (4,939) 2z, 147
Balance as at April 1, 2023 3,358 408 {4,574) 112 {63
Emplpyee stock option expense - 265 - - 265
Other comprehensive (loss) 3 - - (28) {28)
Lass for the year « - {730} - {730)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 3,358 673 (5,254) 9% (3,132)
Ratance as at Apri) 1, 2022 3,358 135 {2,638) 133 988
Employee stock option expesse “ 273 - - 273
Other comprehensive ([oss) - 2 = () {14
1oss for the year = ) 3 {1,886) - 11,886}
‘Balance as at March 31, 2023 3,358 408 4,524) 119 639

Nature and purpose of reserves

() Securities Premium: The amount received in excess of face value of the Common stock is recoanised in Securities Premium.

(b} D A capital contribution: The ultimate gl company Fractal Analytics Limited, ("tha grantor”) provides share based awends to employess with the group on a non-
rechargeabie basis, The-Company measures L services recefvad (rom ks employess in accordance with the requirements applicable Lo aquity-settied share=based payment transactions,
and recognise 8 carresponding Increase in equity as a contritition Frm the parent,

(<) Retained Earnings: Retained earnings are tihe profits that the Cornpany has earned till date net of appropriations, 1t s availablke for distribution to shareholders.

(d) Exchange differences on tra lating the ial of a foreign operation : Exchange differences relating to thi transiation of the results and net assets of the
Company’s forelgn operations from their functional currencies to the Group's presentation currency 2. INR are recognised directly in the other comprehensiie incoms and accumulated in
farelgn curmenty transiation reserve, Exchange difference previously accumulated b tha fareign currency trarsiation reserve are subsed Ely i | to Statement of Profit and Luss
on the disposal of the foreign oparation.

Material accounting policies ’5

The aceonipanying notes form an integral part of the translated finandial stataments,
a5 per qur report of even date attached

for Kisarg J Shah & Ca
Chartered Accountants
Firn's registration Number: 128310W

N -3 -Shal-

Nisarg Shah
Partner
Membership Number: 126381

b benalf of the Board of Directors of

!rm,}i;c.

Ahredalrad b
Date: August 08, 2025 Date: August 8, 2025



FRACTAL ANALYTICS, INC.
{uted Varsion of Standalal ¢ of Cash flows

Neviatiit I 1R Hlian ustess staxed ptheswlse
‘ Year ended 1 “Year ended Year ended
Particlars March 31 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

(A) Cashflows from oparating activities

Profit § (Lss) kedisn thx 3% {30 (1,892)
Adjustmant fori
Depreriatan ad amorization Gpense 58 17 147
Degatibion of m_mst-mw 49 a9 SN
Eimplopeic stack Gution SxRiE bl 265 265
prenvasen for doubiful recuivalies: 8 1y 3
Allawisinea for sxperted Cradit oss in 2 32
Guarantoy COMAUSSIoR expense ] P 35
Excoptionial Westts 369 243 767
Gainn tn sale of financiel instraments = (7} =
Logs | {15aihy o4 Investiments mandatonty | at fair vahue throupi prafit and Joss (set) 2 {08y’
Unrealived foregn exchantgs {gaint) /bt (et ES ] -
prrfit on sabe of propeny, plasnst aamel Epnent . - {®
fi andothir i essy 40 41 404
Intensst on kense lpliliizs 23 5 l
Ciivickend taexme 5 - {162)
Interest H0Mme o o 1 dirpcurs (1 10) @)
Interest ol oit ol (epotits s . . 12} ) )]
Dperating cash flow hefo To wearking cipital changss 1,798 | 361 {352)
3 it for i woarking capitali
(Increase) in e receivables (194] ) (7507
Degrease i othir non currant nancil ases - 7 3
(Inerssse} | Decrease other Current financll sasets My ! (178}
(lnerease) In other et AR 1403 {55 (155}
Derenss i Giher fon curent assets 4 i .
{nerease | (Cegressa} in ot Habilipes 116 357 (314
Incraase In rade payabies 1,826 - b4 24559
Ingraase m oiher Cune fisaneal Habiities: Wk 94 354
It in il non-curront financs lhiliies 07 162 138
Cash penerated from operations h i 3,602 581 1,317
Tayes paid (et of refurids) W . p—— = Ta— 12
Nal cash ’uncr.tw from. : . s90
{B) Cashllows from investing activities
Purchase of praperty, plant and equipment 2 igible: #z5ets (353) (38}
ntertpepary oar given duning thee yur - {160)
Intescpmpany ioan v turing e yosr - 18
Dvident resived - 162
Plsyarvent of deferred consideribon = {135}
Loan repaid by dinses . 269
Interest recehe! i deposit { laan during W year 12 1
Procesds from e of Ivestmeant “ .
Irwestsents m ruteal Funds 2.4 B
Trsegtment in coanden LR . - .
it i preforred shock i (08) . -
Hiak cashflows (used in) [ genecated Trom investing activities ' 4 m;i 131
(€} Cashflows from fipancing sctivities
Progeess from issue of oo stk B45 2 -
sdlaiRepaymentsyof (refor note 2 elow} ] (836} 25)
terest and fipance fees i dusig the yras (A s (398)
Repayment of lease LabIlEes {refe Hate 13) 67} Gl e
Net cashflows fram | (used i Tinancing sctivities \ arl 4B6)
wah and cash equivalents [R+BACT 309 1,320} 557
Cash and cash Bauivalents Bt the Gegghsing of the yer s 1,598 A5
Effisct of echiange rate changes . Ll 71 P
Lah znd erul ity at the end of the ysar = - 75

tash and cash equivalents comprise of
Palance vth banks:
TN CHITRRE AU

Total cash and cash equivalenls

Notes 1

1. Purehase uf property, plz6E Bkt Uit and intangibles gre shown (achisive of movermeals n Intangithz gsset under (evelopment,

2, Details of movement In borrowings
feduhienamt it auRaRS e
Particulars

Forthe Yearended

For the Year andad 1 For the Yeal anded
March 31, 2023

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2034

=

Tiaamca 2t te begioniod Bf the year
Repayroent of Borrgwings (het)
Arrangermit fees

Eitect of ixehange rate chignges
s

Balance at the end of tha year

3, Benng tee year peded Misrch, 2025 e prozpis bag bent sothug on e ass of R 2,631 mdlign, The Company fas paid TR §7 maillon arrangement fees ot ridinancing of
TOFMQWHLS

4, Refer note 18{ for ragseorsent of Joms kpLdies
Material accounting policies i
e prLoNRaRYIng Htes o a0 antegral pact 1f e ranshitag fegocial statements.
s gt out rapat of even ate Aachl

For Nisarg 3 Shah & Co

Charterad Accamants
Firm's pegt i Nember: 1283

ASla

wisarg Shah AHMEDABAD ",

Pasin

Memberstip Numbir: 126351 FRN 128310W Jcn

Amedabad
Datws: August 08, 2025

Minebat
ater August 18, 2028
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2.2

‘States of America. The Company

Fractal Analytics Inc.
Translated version of notes to financial statements

to‘mnrate Information

Fractal Analytics Inc. (‘the Company’) Is a limited liabifity company, incorporated and domiciled in Unitad
he leading provider of advanced analytics that helps companias
leverage data driven insights in taking informed decisions. The Company helps enterprises power every
human decision by bringing analytics and advanced analytics to the decision-making process. The
registered office of the Company is located at One World Trade Center Suite 763 New York, NY 10007,

Material accounting policies followed by the Company
Basis of Preparation

These translated version of Standalone finandial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS“), and as w‘tﬁefamat prescribed under Divisian IT.of Schedule
111 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Companies Act”) to the extent applicable. The Ind AS are
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016.

Theﬁe translated v'ersm of Ind As ﬁ&éncia’t éfat@ﬁents have been translated’ fm’m %ﬁe functional

connection with the mpused Iniitial ps.zhiic offering of equity shares é§ the halmﬂg company. For this
purpose, assets and liabifities have been translated using exchange rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Statement of profit and loss has been translated using average exchange rates, Translation
adjustments haye been reported as foreign currency translation reserve in the staterhent of changes in
equity,

All values are rounded off to nearest million, except when otherwise indicated. Amount denoted as ‘0"
is less thart Rs 1 million in the translated version of Standalone finandial statements,

The company has prepared its translated version of financial statements using the same accounting
policies (ncludlng the format of the transiﬁteﬁ version of financial statements) as followed by the
holding company considering that the purpose of this translated version of financial statements is solely
to assist the holding company in preparing its consolidated financial statements,

Accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in this transtated version of
financial statements except where a newly issued accounting standard s initially adopted or a revision
to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use,

The translated version of financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basls under the
historical cost basis, except certain financial assets and labilities measured at fair value (refer
accounting policy regarding finascial instruments),

Statement of Compliance

The translated version of the financial statements comply in all material aspects With Ind AS as specified

in Section 133 of the Act, pronouncements of regulatory bodies applicable to the Company and other
provisions of the Act.

Foreign Currency Translation
Functional and presentation currency

The translated version of financial statements. are:converted from USD (functional currency) to INR
which is holding Company’s functional and presentation currency.

i
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Fractal Analytics Inc,
Translated version of notes to financial statements

Transaction and balances

Transactions In forelgn currencies are iﬁiﬁé‘t&r recogmzed using exchange rates pz*evaiting on the d’ate
the fumt_sgnai currency at the exchange rat_es pzfvevailing at the reporting date and foreign exdia?_fg@;}e
gain or loss are recognized in profit orloss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchangs rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

23 Business Combination under common control transactions

Business combinations involving entities or businesses in which all the combining entities or businesses.
are controlled by the same party or parties both before and after the business combination and where:
the control is rot transitory are accounted for as per the pooling of interest method. The business:
combination is accounted for as if the business combination had occurred at the beginning of the
earliest comparative period presented or, if later, at the date that common control was established; for
this purpose; comparatives are revised. The assets and liabilities acquired are recognised at their
carrying amounts. The Identity of the reserves is preserved, and they appear in the consolidated
financial statement of the Company in the same form In which they appeared in the financial statements.
of the acquired entity or businesses. The difference, if any, between the consideration and amount of
net assets acquired is transferred to capital reserve,

24 Property, plant and equipment {'PPE’)

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated tmpairment losses, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items. Such cost includes its purchase price including inward
freight, duties, taxes and all incidental expenses incurred to bring the asset to its present location and
conghition,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Company and the cost of the jtem can be measured reliably,

Capi’ta! work in progress includes cost of PPE under development as at the Balance Sheet date and is
carrled at rost, comprising of direct cost and directly attributable cost,

The carrying amount of PPE is eliminated from the translated version of Standalone financial
statc:mentsk e;i:har on digp{zsal gr when retired from active use. Losses/gains arising on-derecognition

The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset Is derecognised when it is
replaced or retired or discarded. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to translated version of
Standalone Statement of profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation on PPE is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives. The
management basis its past experience has estimated the useful lives, which is at variance with the life
prescribed in Part C of Schedule I1 to the Act and has accordingly, depreciated the assets over such
useful lives,
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Fractal Analytics Inc.
Translated version of notes to financial statements

Useful [ife of assets considered are as below:

Bescription of assets | Useful life of assets
Furniture and fixtures 1| 10 years
Office eauipment ) | 3 ysars
Leasehold improvements | Over the period of lease
Computers and accessories 3-6years

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic beénefits that are
attributable to the assets will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably,

The intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and Impairment losses if any.
Cost comprises of the acquisition price and any cost directly attributable and allocable on a reasonable
basis far making the asset ready for'its intended use.

Intangible assets under development includes intellectual property under development as at the balance
sheet date. Product development costs are incurred on d&veloping{ungrading the software products to

launch new service modules and functionality to provide an enhanced suite of services. These.

develapment costs are capitalized and recognised as an intangible’ asset when the following can be

demonstrated:

*  The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use or
sale:

» Its ability and intentiod to use oF sell the asset;

»  The availability of adequate resources fo complete the development and to use ar sell the assel;
and

*»  The abllity to measure reflably the expenditure attributable to the intangible assets and probability
of how the same will generate future economic benefits,

Subsequent expenditure:

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when It increases the future economic benefits embodied in
the specific assets to which it relates and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. All other
expenditure is recognised in the translated version of Standalone ‘Statement of Profit-and Loss as
incurred.

Amortization

Amortization is recognised in the translated version of Standalone Statement of Profit and 10ss on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the intangible assets from the date that they are
available for use.

The amortisation period and the amortisation methed for an intangible asset are reviewed at the end
of each financial year, Changes in the ¢ d useful life are considered to modify the amortisation
period and are treated as changes in m;&nﬁng estimates.

Intangible assets are amortised over their expected useful life and assessed for impairment whenever

there is ari indication that the Intangible asset may be Impaired.
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Fractal Analytics Inc.
Translated version of notes to financial statements

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Description of assets Useful life of assets {Years)
Computer Software 3
Client Ralationships 3
Internally generated intellectual property 35

An intangible asset s de-recognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or dispesal, Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing net disposal procesds
with carrying amount, These are Included in the translated version of Statement of Profit and Loss,

Impairment of non-financial assets

Consideration is given at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment of the carrying amount of the Company’s each class of the froperty, plant and equipment
or intangible assets, If any indication exists, an asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment
loss is recoynized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, The
recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value based on an appropriate discount
factor, intangible assats under development are tested for impairment annusally.

Goodwill represents the excess of consideration transferred, together with the amount of non-
controlling interest in the acguiree, over the fair value of the Company’s share of identifiable net assets
acquired. Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses. A cash-generating unit to
which goodwill has heen allocated is tested for impairment anaually, or more frequently when there is
an indication that the unit may be impaired.

The geodwill acquired in a business combination is, for the purpose of impairment testing, allocated to
cash- generating units that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in translated version of Standalone Statement of
Profit and Loss. They are first used to reduce the the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to CGU
and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets in the €GU on a pro rate basis. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods. In respect of other
assets for which impairment loss has been recognised in prior periods, the Company reviews at each
reparting date whether there s any indication that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An
Impairment loss is reversed is there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made énly to the sxdent that the asset’s carrying amount does
not excead the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation,
if no Impairment loss had been recognised. On disposal of a cash-generating unit to which goodwill is
allocated, the goodwill associated with the disposed cash-generating unit is included in the carrying
amount of the cash-generating unit when determiining the gain or loss on dispasal,

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when the Company satisfies performance obligations under the terms of its
confracts, and control of the services is tansferred to its customers in an amount that reflects the
censideration the Company expects to receive from its customers in exchange for those services. This
process involves identifying the customer contract, determining the performarice obligations in the
contract, determining the transaction price, allocating the transaction price to the distinet performance
obligations in the contract, and recognizing fevenue when the performance obligations have been
satisfied. A performance obligation is considered distinct from other obligations in a contract whes it
(a) provides a benefit to the customer either #vits‘ oW of fogether with other resources that are readily
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Fractal Analytics Inc.
Translated version of notes to financial statements

available to the customer and (b) is separately identified in the contract. The Company considers a
performance obligation satisfled once it has transferred control of services to the customer, meaning
the customer has the ability to use and obtain the benefit from the services rendered.

Revenue from time and material contracts is recognised on output basis measured by efforts expendad,

Revenue related to fixed price retainership contracts is recognised based on time elapsed and s
recognised on a straight-line basis over the period of performance.

In respect of other fixed-price contracts, revenue is recognised using percentage-of-completion method
('POC method’) with contract costs incurred determining the degree of completion of the performance
obligation,

Subseription income consist of fees from customers aceessing Company's cloud based software
solutions. Revenues are generally recognized over the period when control of these services is
transferred to customers, In an amounit that reflects the consideration expected to be entitled to in
exchange for those services. The Company’s subscription arrangements are considered service
contracts and the customer does not have the right to take possession of the software.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume
discounts, price concessions and incentives, if any, as spedfied in the contract with the customer,
Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers.

Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenus sarned over billings on contracts,
Contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicing is pending) when there is
unconditional right to recelve cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms.

Unearned and deferred revenue {“contract liability") is recognised when there are billings in excess of
PEVENUEBS,

The billing schedules agreed with customers include periodic performance-based payments and / or
milestone based progress payments. Invoices are payable within contractually agreed credit period,

Contracts are subject to medification to account for changes in contract specification and requirements.
The Company reviews modification to contract in conjunction with the original contract, basis which the
transaction price could be allocated to a new performance obligation, or transaction price of an existing
obligation could undergo a change,

In the event transaction price is revised for existing obligation, a cumulative adjustment is accounted
for.

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the
services rendered by employees are recognised during the year when the employees render the service,

These benefits include performance linked incentive which are expected to occur within twelve months
after the end of the period in which the emplayee renders the refated service,
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Taxation
[ncoms tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently pavable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reparting period. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in
the translated version of Standalone Statemeant of Profit and Loss because of Hems of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible int other years and items that are not taxable or deductible,

Current tax assels and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the lability on a net basis or
simultanecusly

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrving amounts of assets and
liabllities in the translated version of standalone financial statements and the corresponding tax bases
used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax losses carr be utifised. Sueh
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised If the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition {other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit at the time of the transaction.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax llabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
In which the llability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax {aws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax labflities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilfties.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is & legally enforceable right to set
off the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in the translated version of standalone statement of profit
and loss account, except when they relate o items that are recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income o directly in equity respectively.
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Leases

The Company as a lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for office premises. The Campany
assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of the contract. A contract is, or contains, a
lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for conslderation, To assess whether a contract Conveys the right to controf the use of an
identified asset, the Company assesses whether;

(i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset

(ii)the Company has substantially all ﬁf‘iﬁa economic benefits from use of the asset through the period
of the lease ahd

(ili) the Company has the right todirect the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recoghizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and
a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with
a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and | low value leases. For these short-term and low
value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease.

The Company recognises right-af-use asset repregenting its right to use the underlying asset for the
lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of the right -of-use asset measured at inception
shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an
estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlymg asset or
restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located. The right-of-use assets is subsequently
measured at cost less any accumulated deprediation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and
adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the
straight -line method from the commencement date over the lease tefm.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid
at the commencement date of the lease, The lease payments are discounted using the incremental
borrowing rate. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right
of use assel if the Company changes its assessment as to whether it will exércise an extension or a
tarmination option,

Lease lability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the translated version of Standalone
Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing aghvit,y in translated version of

statement of cash flows. Under Ind AS 116, it will result in increase in cash outflows in financing

activities and increase In cash infows in operating activities.
The Company does not have any lease contracts wherein it acts as a léssor,
Finaticial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity

A. Financial assets
(i) Classification, recognition and measurement:

Financial assets are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument except for trade receivables which are initially measured at transaction price.

The Company dassifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories;
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a) those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income,
or through profit and loss), and
h) those to be measured at amortized cost.

The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and
whether the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash fiows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in translated version of
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss or other comprehensive income. For Investments in debt
instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For investments.
in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Company Has made an irrevocable eléction at
the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income.

those cash flows
reprasent  solely
payments of
principal and
interast on
principal amount
outstanding are
meastired at
amortized cost,

attributable to
the acquisition
of the financial
asset

Type of | Ciassification | Rationale for | Initial Subsequent

instrument classification | measuremen | measurement

s t

Debt Amortized cost | Assets that are | At fair value | Amortized cost is

instruments held for | plus calculated using Effective
collection of | transaction Interest  Rate  (EIR)
contractal cash | costs that are | method, taking  into
flows where | directly account nterest income,

transaction  cost  and
discount or premium on
acquisitior. EIR
ameriization s included in
finance income. Any gain
or loss on derecognition of
the financial Instrument
measured at  amortized
cost I8 recgghised in
translated  version  of
Standalone Statement of
Profitand Loss.

value
other

Fair
through

comprehensive

income {(FVOCT)

Assets that are

held for
collection of
contractual cash
flows and for
seslling the
financial assels,
where
contractual
terms give rise
on specified

dates to cash

flows that are
solely payments

At fair value
plus
transaction
costs that are
directly
attributable to
the acquisition
of the financial
asset

Changes in carrying value
of such instruments are
recorded in OCT except for
impairment losses, interest
income (including
transaction cost  and
discounts or premium on
amortization) and foreign
exchange gain/loss which
is recognized in translated
versicn of  Standalone
Statement of Profit and
Loss account

of principal and
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intarest on
principal amount

outstanding, are |

measured
FVOCL

at

Interest income,
fransaction cost  and
discount or premium on
atquisition are recognized
in the transiated version of
Standalore Statement of
Profit and Loss (finance
income) using  effective
interest rate method.

On derecogrition of the
financial assets measured
at PVOCL, the cumulative
gain or loss previously
yecognized  in OCE s
classified from Equity to
trafnslated  versiont  of
Staridalone  Statement of
Profit and Loss in other
gairn and loss head,

an instrument by

Fair value | Assets that do | Atfairvalue. | Any gain or foss on a debt
through profit or | not  meet  the . instrurnent that is
loss (FYTPL) eriteria for | FraNsaction | o heanuently measured at
amuortized costor ‘mstsf of | fajr value through profit or
FVOCT are | finandial loss and Is riot part of a
measured at falr | #55€ hedging relationship is
value through | ©Pensed 10| o noiiad in profit o loss
profit or loss. statement  of | 1, o period in which It
transiated arisds,
virsian of
Standalone Changes in fair valuge of
Statement of | such assets are recorded in
Profic and Loss | translated  version  of
Standalone Statement of
Profit and Loss as other
1 gains/ (losses) in the
period in which it arises.
Interest income from these
financial assets is included
in the finance income.
Equity FVOCI ‘The Company's | At fair value | Changes in fair value of
instruments management plus such  instruments  are
has made an | transaction recorded in OCI,
frrevocable costs that are
election at the | directly On disposal of such
time of initial | altributable to | NSIYUMEN(S, no amount is
recognition. 1o | the acquisition rec@saﬁed to tr@nﬁiated
account for the | of the finangial | Y&5/9n .._Df Si:ap;;‘aione
equity BEoaE Statement: of Profit and
investrent  (on Loss.




Fractal Analytics Inc.
Translated version of notes to financial statements

jnstrument Impairment  losses  {and |
basls) at fair raversal  of impairment
value  throughs | lossas) on equity
other investments measured at
comprehenshre FVOCT are not reported
income, This separately  from  other
glection is not changes in fair value,
permitted if the

Dividend income from such
instrurments  are however
secorded  In translated
version of  Standalone
Statement of Profit and
Loss unless the dividend
clearly  represents a
recovery of part of the cost
1 of the investment.

equity
investment is
| held for trading.
The dassification
is made on Initial
recognition and
is rrevocable,

FVTPL | When o such | At fair value. | Changes In fair value of
election is made, ) such assets are recorded in
the enuity Transaction translated  version of
instruments are | 9515 of | standalone Statemert of
measured at ﬁnar@aa% Prafit and Loss.

FVTPL assets
expensed  fo
Translated
versicn of
Standalone
Statement of
; Profit and Loss

All financial assefs are recognised Inftially at fair vakuie and for those instruments that are not
subsequently measured at FVTPL, they are recorded as plus/minus transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the finandlal asséts,

() Impairment:

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credif Loss {ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment lass on the following financial assets and credit visk
expostire:

a) Flnancial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost e.g., loans,
deposits, Investment in debt mutual funds and bank balance.

b) Trade receivables

€} Contract assets

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recogrition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables which do not contain a significant financing componant.

The application of smplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognises impairment foss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition.
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For recognition of impalrment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
that whether there has been a sigaificant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. The
Company appiies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Therefore, the Company does neot track
changes in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date. The Company has established & provision matrix that is based on itg historical credi loss
experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors.

(iii) Derecognition of financial assets:
A financial asset Is derecognised only when

{a) The contractual terms to the cash flows from the finandial 2ssets expire or

(b) the Company has transferred the rahts to receive cash flows from the financial asset In which
gither substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are
transferred or the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially alf of the risks and
reweards of ownership and it does not retaln control of the financial asset

B. Financial liabilities and equity instruments:

Debt and equity instruments issued by an entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the defindtions of a financial
liability and an equity instriment,

Classification, recognition and measurement:

(a) Equity Instruments:

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
declucting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

{b) Financial {iabilities:
Initial recognition and measurement:

Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value minus any transaction costs that are attributable
to the Issue of the financial liabilities except financial liabilities at FVTPL which are Initially measured at
fair value,

Subsequent measurement:
The finandial liabilities are classified for subsequent measurement into following categories:
- at amortized cost
at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
(i) Financial liabilities at amortized cost:

The Company is classifying the following under amortized cost;
Barrowings from banks and financial institutions
Borrowings fram others
Trade payables

Amortized cost for financial liabilities represents amount at which financial liability is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the
effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount.
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(it} Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Financial liabilities held for trading are measured at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FYTPL are stated at fair value with any gainsor losses arising on remeasurement,
recognised in the translated version of Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss
recognised in the translated version of Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss incorporates ary
interest paid on the financial liability.

Derecognition:

obligation is discharged, or is cancelled, or explred. When an existing financial liability is replaced by

another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are

substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original

liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the carrying amotnts extinguished and

consideration paid is recognised in the Translated version of Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss.
2.12 Fair value measurement:

The Campariy measures finandal instruments, such as, certain investments and derivative instruments
at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fairvalue is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction o sell the asset or transfer the lability takes place
gither:

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
- Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company .

The fair value of an asset or & lability is measured using the assumptions that market participarits
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in thelr ecoriomic
best interest,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured ar disdosgd in the translated version of
standalone financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

+ Level 1 —Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in‘active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
» Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are chservable for the asset
or liability, either directly (.e. as pricés} or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)..
» Level 3 — Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).
Further information about the assumptions made in measuring fair values is included in the following
notes:

Note 2.11; Financial Instruments
Note 2,14: Share-based payment
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Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or cmstruc:té%ﬁapbiigat]on as a reémt
of past events, it is probable that-an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation-and
the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating fosses.

Provisions are meastred at the present value of management’s bést estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discounit fate used to
determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due t6 the passage of tirme
is recognised as interest expense.

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the
Company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the
contract. The provision is measured at the present value of the lowerof the expected cost of terminating
the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established,
the Company recognizes any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract,

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from
past events where [t Is efther not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a

reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent assets are not recognised. However,

when the realisation of income is v!rtual_ly certain, then the related asset Is no longer & contingent
asset, and is recognised a5 an asset, Provisions, :contingent fiabilitles and contingent assets are

seviewed at each balance sheet date.

Share-based payments

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is measured at fair value at the date at which
arg granted. The fair value of share awards Is determined with the assistance of an external valuer and
the fair value at the grant date Is expensed on a proportionate basis over the vesting period based on
the Company’s estimate of shares thiatwill eventually vest. The estimate of the number of awards fikely
to vest is reviewed at each balance sheet date up to the vesting date at which point the estimate is

adjusted fo reflect the current expectations.

Cashand cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents in the translated version of Standalone Balance Sheet comprises cash at
bank and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are

subject to an insignificant risk of thanges in value.

Earnings per share:

The basic earnings per share (“EPS") is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) after tax for the
year attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding diring the year.

Ordinary shares that will be issued upon the conversion of a mandatorily convertible instrument are
included in the calculation of basic earnings per share from the date the contract is entered into.
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The diluted eamings per share ("DEPS”) is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) after tax for the
year attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding ‘during the year, as adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Carrent / Non-current classification:

An asset is classified as current if;
(a) itis expected to be realised or scld or consumed in the Company’s normal operating cycle;
{b} it is held primarily for the purpese of trading;
{¢) it is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or
(d) it'is cash or a cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
..... liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability Is classified as current if;
(a) it Is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;
{h} it 1s beld primarily for the purpose of trading;
() it Is expected to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or
(d} the Company has no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
twelve mornths after the reporting pefiod.
All other liabilities are classifiad as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivalents, The Company’s normal operating cycle is twelve months,
§

Significant accounting estimates, judgements and assumptions:

The preparation of the Company’s translated version of standalone financial statements in conformity
with Ind AS requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and llabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and
the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result
in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected
in'future periods. The estimates and assoclated assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances existing when the
translated version of standalone financlal statements were prepared. The estimates-and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates is recognised in the
year in which the estimates are revised and in any future year affected,

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements which have signifieant effect on the amounts recognised in the translated version of
standalone financial statements;

a. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets: The Company reviews
the useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangibles at the end of each reporting period.
This reassessment may result in change in depreciation and amortisation expense in future periods.

b. Allowances for uncollected accounts receivable and advances: Trade receivables do not
carry Interest and are stated at theéir hormal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for
estimated irrecoverable amounts. Individual trade receivables are written off when management
deems them not collectable. Impalrment is made on the expected credit loss madel, which is the
present value of the cash shortfall over the expected life of the financial assets. The impairment
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rates. Judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment
calculation are-based on past history, existing market condition as well as forward looking estimates
at the end 6f each reporting period.

Provisions and contingencies: The Company estimates the provisions that have preserit
obligations as a result of past events and it is probable that otitflow of resources will be reguired to
seftle-the obligations. These provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. The Company uses significant judgements 1o assess
contingent liabilities. Contingent liabllities are disclosed when there Is a possible obligation arsing
from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrerice or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertaln future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present
obligation that arises from past events where it is eithernot probable that an outfiow of rescurces
will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.
Contingent assets are nelther recagnised nor disclosed in the translated version of standalore
financial statements.

Share-based payments: The Company measurés the cost of equity-settléd transactions with
employees using Black-Scholes and binomial model to determine the fair value of the liability
incurred on the grant date: Estimating fair value for share-based payment transactions requires
determination of the most appropriate valuation maodel, which is dependent on the terms and
conditions of the grant. This.estimate also requires determination of the most appropriate inputs to
the valuation model including the expected life of the share option, volatility and dividend vield and
making assumptions about them. The assumptions and models used for estimating fair value for
share-based payment transactions are disclo$ad in Note 33.

Provision for income tax and deferred tax assgts: The Company uses judgements based on
the relevant rulings in the areas of allocation of reven ue; costs, allowances and disallowances which
is exercised while determining the provision for Income tax, A deferred tax asset is recognised to
the extent that It Is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences and tax losses can be Utilised. Accordingly, the Company exercises its
judgement to reassess the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting
petiod.

Revenue recognition:

« The Company exercises judgement in determining whethér the performance obligation is
satisfied at.a point in time or over a period of time. The Company considers indicatars such
as how customer consumes benefits as services are rendered or who controls the asset as
it is being created or existence of enforceable right to payment for performance to date and
alternate use of such product or service, transfer of significant risks and rewards to the
customer, acceptance of delivery by the customer, ete.

» Revenue for fixed-price coritracts is recognised using percentage-of-completion method.
The Company uses estimates the future cost-to-completion of the contracts which is used
to determine the degree of the completion of the performance obligation.
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g. Leases:
The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind As
116. Identification of a lease requires significant judgment. The Company uses slanificant judgem
in assessing the lease term (including anticipated nef%e@efalﬁ} and the applicable discount rate.
The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with
both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably certain to
exarcise ‘that option; and:périods by an option to tertiinate the lease if the Company is
reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is reasonably
certaln to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise:an option to terminate a lease, it
considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company
to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The
Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a lease.
The discotint rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being
evaluated,

2.19 Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as Issued from time to time. For the year ended
March 31, 2025, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards
applrcabta to the Company.
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Computers and

Leasehold

Furnitire &

Office

Particulars accessories improvenents fixtures Eguipment Tetal
‘Gross calrying amount
As at Aprl 04, 2024 107 223 10 2 361
Additions 2 - - 1 %
Disposalsfdarsceonition (3} - % = (5)
Exchange differerices on translaling the fnanciat 2 6 o 1 9
statements of foreion operations
As at March 31, 2025 129 229, 19 2 8L
Accurnulatad depresiation
As ot & 01, 2024 77 22 W 20 32
Charge for the year FA 2 = o 27
O dispusalsiderdeognition {5} = = T, {5)
Exchangs differeness on translating the financial 2 5 & Jiv] 7
statements of foreign dperations .
As at March 31, 2025 99 229 10 20 358
Net carrying amoeunt as at March 31, 2025 30 () = 3 33
Gross carrying amount :
As st April 01, 2823 52 20 ic 20 40
Additions a7 - 4 1 18
Bispesals/derecognition {1} - - E 1)
Exthange differences on banslating the ﬁnanﬁzﬂ i 3 & & &
statemants of forelgn operations .
As at March 31, 2024 107 223 10 21 361
Accumiated dapreciation ;
Ag 3 April 03, 7023 53 194 i 18 275
Chargs for the year 24 28 = 2 51
O disposals/derecognition oM - & 3 {1
Exchange differences on Tarsiting the Bnancial 1 3 G © 4
statements f foreign operations
As at March 3%, 2024 77 222 16 20 329
Net canrying amount as 8t March 31, 2024 30 B - 1 az
Gross carrying amount
As at Aprll 0f, 2022 60 22 9 18 290
Additions 24 s = ” il
Disposalsfderecognition - - S ’ 3
Exthanga diffazmm:es on transiating the finandial 3 18 1 2 26
stalements uf*fmﬁa Gperations
As at March 31, 2073 90 220 10 20 340
Accumulated depreciation
As at Aptil 03, 2022 a2 43 g 16 199
Charge for the year 18 8 <3 1 5¢
On disposals/derecognition - = - - 5
Euchange differences on transiating «the finsncial 3 13 1 3 19
staternents of forefgn operations - = ”
AsatMarenSLga3s o - 1 53 194 .10 18 275
Hat camying amount as at March 31, 2023 37 26 . 2 65

Ma&"
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FRACTAL ANALYTICS, INC,
‘rransiated varsion of notes to standalone financial statements
Amount in INR Milion unfess stated otherwise

{4) Right-of-use assets

Particulars

Gffice premises

Gross carrying amount

As at April 01, 2024 2485
Additions -
Rispusals -
Exchange differences on translating the financial statements of foreign operations 7
As at March 31, 2025 292
Accumulated depreciation i
As at Aprit 01, 2024 79
Charge for the year 45
COndispesals o -
_Exchange differences on transiating the finandial stam of fmﬁgn operations 2
Aé at March 31, 2023 130
_Net carrying : 162
Gross carrying amount
As at Aprit 01, 2023 272
Additions 9
Disposals B
Exchange differences on translating #he financial statements of foreign operations. 4
As at March 31, 2024 : 285
Accumulated depreciation
As at Aprit 01, 2023 30
Charge for the year 48
On disposals B
Exchange differences on translating the financial statements of foreign operations 2]
As at March 31, 2024 79
Net carrylng amount as at March 31, 2024 206
Gross carrying amount
As at April 01, 2022 157
Addition an account of businass combination 30
AdditionsModifications 245
Disposats {1853
Disposais un account of business combination (303
Exchange differances on translating the Aaancial statements of foreign operations 16
As at March 31, 2023 272
Accumulated depreciation
As at April 01, 2022 125
On account of business combination 12
Charge for the year 50
Cn tisposals (166}
Exchange differences on translating the financial statements of foreign operations 9
As at March 31, 2023 : 30
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 242

Note:

1. The Right-of-Use assets as per Ind AS-116 comprises of lease of office premises (refer note 18).

2. The. &ggrégate depreciation expense
the Statement of Proft and loss.

> on Right-of-use assets is Included under depreciation and amortisation expense in

@
&
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FAACT AL, ANALYTICS, ING, :
Teansluked yussion of ttes to standalone financind stataments
Seenuat i {Ns Pilkar unbess ated athensin
= Lot pititer Iriternally geiterated __
Pasticaars Snitwaes relationship Intelbectual Reoperty Rkl
Grous CALTYING amount
As at At 94, 2024 395 883 23 2z 1,373
Additians E it = t W 465
Excliangs diffarencss on brnaiatng the Pesscial stelenvans of fore b 22 t 3 38
operations: =
As af March 31, 2025 748 905 74 43 1,776
Accupitated smortheation
Ar at April ot,:nzm 93 236 73 e
Ghiarge fof the 120 BR - ¥
EM@:& &@mm: -on transating mfmaw% shmternEnts of m:gn 3 ¥ 1 ¥1
@mm»s_u 2025 216 328 74 647
. : 53 577 = 1,120
Gross sarrying amount .
Ba gt fipal 01, 2023 0 o0 2 1,2
Addiong 512 = 4 pesie
Cidpndsis ) - - o, 5
Exchange difforsnses on anslating Boa 8 i vy of Tormign 5 3 it 18
385 423 73 22 1373
Acscurnitlated amortization
Az ab A, 3823 Sh 154 71 3 o
Charg for the year 3 43 : 2 122
Ln dugussis B G - 5 s
Exulisige diffarences on trandoting the fvancal stabimany of foreign b3 2 2 5] 5
GRS
Maich o @ 236 73 2 404
302 e @? = 20 989
Gross sarylig snoust
A at Gprid 81, WRE i ¢ z 2 33
Addioss »H ) 2t - 3
Antdivas gn accouat of business senbinativa . &5 el = 920
Dispesats ¥ * il e 3 z
Exchange differ on Irandating the Spanial st ks of Ry 4 AL 2 - 25
srevalons
As at March 31, 2023 B0 870 72 - 1022
Accunmulated smortization
Aa atAp DY, 2082 3+ = > o i
$10Ea% PR St of Busiess xambisatisn . F] 70 = 337
€havge for the yesar el el - - k-
On dfisposals o “ e Z > 4
Excharge diffsrsncas ox travadating the fnancal saterments of foregn B £y 1 = ]
operalions. T :
85 %L 71 = 227
25 e 1 - 745

The eslitiated smoartsation of mtangble assets for the vear snded subsequent to March 31, 2029 is as folisws |

Year ené?'r;‘g“ Heaich 31 Amount -
1T S
2027 305
At 2077 505
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FRACTAL ANALYTICS, INC, ;
ndm% datone finencial stat t
mm In 1HR Mifion usless satsd cthenwise
{B} Tntangiists assats ander devalopment (TAUDS
Aa &M , 2024 3
Additions. 8
Less: caplabsatidn 25
&;ﬁam&ﬂ«uuumwmum&n firiancial skatminants of forsigh o
thﬁ ;
An it b 6
Gross carrying amount
hs at April D1, 2023 3
Additons 45
Less: capitalsation (21}
Eeehanin difierencos S brandating the financlal datemnnts of fotaign ¥
As at March 31, 2024 I
Gross carrying amount
As st Aneil 01, 2022 232
Additians é}/
Lees: capitalisation @
Exchange difsrencas on tranaiating the financial ststerments of foreign 1
IAUD ageing schedule
Projects in progress )
p,mm;am e “Eq;;::?fl :1~2 years A yuars :T«al n
- % 4
Grnakop of nature of axpsnsds wivich bas been capitalised
g Forthe year ended  For the yearended  For the year ended
i March 31,2025 March31,2024  March 31, 2023
Sularies, wages and bonus 3 A =
s .. 2 W 1 »
Total 8 a5 -
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FRACTAL ANALYTI ﬁ
Y‘Wenﬁnﬁ : to standalons financial stataments o
oot In TNR Million uness saeed othenwsa s
{7) Gesdwifi
o As at As at  Asat
st March 31,2025  March 31, 2024 amhémﬁzg
Goodwill at the beginning of the year 1307 CFT
Add: On socolint o Business combmistion . - = :13‘222

Mmemw ha%%%&imdfmﬂnmm 5

The carryiitg anvount o?goudwii? alfocated to acqisitions are ss follows:

Particulars

4i Consitting Ine
Neal Analyties LLC
Total

A1) it e ess than mw -
1 ny estimtes the value-j-us= of the cash gmmm Enits (CGiLls) bassd on t y 35 2

ol _Mawammﬂuuﬂmrmmmm&admmm:mmu&m - ’mgmmm
Maredmalqu uzng Intarral farecasts. The discotnt rates used fior the CGls raprisent thewsighted average cost of capital bized on the bistarisal myarkes coturng of
comparatie ounpanies.

sees gred iise f&aﬁmat:{e mmt’ﬁé \:mhwﬁ Cels Exoeedas el A;anymg qumm

the comigiaation 1o & changa in key pararmeters (operatiog margin, dscount rates apd kg tmmmmg@s aeevil rate), based on regsoacble
‘any prabatis sosrs in which the recoverabile amaount of the CGU m&am Bl ks Caryig grndsntas on date,

'_asa Harch 31, 2074, 3%t S asat
, 5% 16 209 ae st Mardh 31, 20033,
thutable to all the assets of the Cash Generaling

The etfusted valisdneuse of CBUs is based oo the futura cash flows ysna 3% to S8 at March 31, 205 (%
March 31, 2023} “Immnai arovab rate and discoust rate of 18 % Lo 25% as at Mardh 31, 205 ¢ 1Bt
The discourd rate js Based on thi Weghted Adsreys Cost of Capital QMACC) siuech represents the weigh
Vit (GG,

(Fis sives & ntentionaly i ik}
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FRACTAL ANALYTICS, INC.
Transiated version of notes to standalone financiol xtatements
Amount i INR Million unless. stated otherwise

{8) Investments

Particulars

As at
March 3%, 3025

As at
March 21, 2024

Asat
March 31, 2023

Investments (Non-current)

Investments in subsidiary
A. Ungquoted common stock [at cost)

Fractal Analytics UK Limited
100 equity shares of 1£ sach fully paid up
{darch 21, 29241 100 and March 31, 20231 100 )

Asper.AL Ine. {formerly knowe as Samya.Al Inc.)
16,585,329 equity shares of § 0.0001 each fully paid up

378

{March 31, 2024 : 16,58%,329 March 31, 2023 : 9,372,676} (refer note & helow}

Senseforth, Inc,
9,000,000 esuity shares of $0.00001 each fully paid up

(March 31, 2024 * 9,000,000, March 31, 2022 ; 9,090,000)

Eagente.ai Inc,
50,000 equity shares of % 1 fully pail up
{March 31, 2024 ; 50,000, March 21, 2023 : 50,000)

final Mile Consulting 11.C

fquity shares of $12 each fully paid up 1,000 units
{March 31, 2024 ; 19,000, March 3%, 2023 Nl
B. Unquntzd preferred stock {at cost}

Asper. Al Inc. {formerly known as Samya Al Inc.)

8,206,000 preferred shares of $0.0001 each fully paid up {refer note 2 balvw}

{March 31, 2024 : 5,700,000, March 31, 2023 © 7,212,553)

Senseforth, Inc.
1,160,000 preferred shares of $0.0000% sach fully paid up
{March 31, 2024+ 1,100,000, March 31, 2023 « £,100,000 )

Provision for Impairmant {rafer note 28)
Total (Nore-current}

¢, Other investnsents (Now - Current)
{Unguoted, measured at Fair walus)

&, Commoan stock

(Unquoted, measured at fair value throunh profit and loss}

Comonurs, Inc.

5,003 shares of commoh stock (refer sub ndte 3 befow}

{March 31, 2024 : 5,003; March 31, 2623 : Mli shares of common stock )

b, Preferved stock

{Unguoted, measured at &air value through profit and loss)

Commure, Inc.

6,941 shares of saries D praferred stock (refer sub note 3 below)
{March 31, 2024 : 5,841, March 31, 2023 1 Wil shares of common stack }

¢, Prefaried stock
(Unquoted, measured at fair value throagh profit and foss)
RX.heelth Inc.

426

‘BBOD

{5682}

375 212

426 425

472 163

52 52

{2633 {200}

984

1135

g

il sharas of serles Seed-2 prefarred stock (March 33, 2023 1 658,761 shares of

geries Seed-2 praferred stock)

Taotal other investments

49

79
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frmcm. ANALYTICS, INC.
Translated version of notes to standalone financial statements
Amount* " INR Millon wurless stated mhemnse

Ax at A% at As at

Vaitiedlars March 31, 2025  March 31, 2024  Maych 31, 2023

D. Deemeed investment (Refer sub note 4 below)
Eugenie,ai Inc, 282

Eractal Frontier, In¢ 3 = -
Brovision for Imgairment {385) - »
Total Deemed investment - - -
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investment 847 203 200
Total Envestments (Nen Current) b 1,033 AT R 669
Investments {Current)

(Measured at fair value through profit and loss)

Investrrent i debt mutual funds urits (unguoted) \ 2,178 = -
Total Investments (Carcept) : 2,178 = -
Agaregate tareying amount of unquotad investmsants 3,210 : 1,214 669
Note

£ The Company has long-term investments in subsidiaries which are measurad at cost less impairment. The managernent assesses the performance of
these entities inchiding the future projections and relevant ecohonic and market canditions in which they aperate to identify if there is any indicator
of impairment i the carrying value of the investments.

During the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company assessed the performance of mmm The assessrhent was primarily based on future
cash flow projections using a 3% to 5% terminal growth rate and discount rate of 18% 1o 25% which are specific to each entity based oif its
business plan. The futuse cash flows considerad kéy-aseumptions such as revenue projections, marging, terminal growth rates, ete. Accordingly, the
Company has determined that the recoverable amounts of the long term investments in its subsidiaries is less than Eiw%r canying amount snd based
on the assessimient carried out, the Company has recognised provision for impairment of TNR 354 milllon In Senseforth; Inc.(March 31, 2024 ; INR
Ny,

2 Duking the year ended March 31, 2025, Campany invested INR 208 million: in preferved stock of Aspar. Al Ina {March 31, 2024: INR 308 million,
March 33, 2023 < INR 163 mifiion)

3 During the year ended March 31, 2024, Company has received compwts stock and series' D prefemed stock of Corwmm, Inc in exchangs of RX.
Health, Inc. series seed-2 QE‘&f’é?ﬁ“&d stock on account of merger of RX.Healtk, Inc. to Commure Inc. Accordingly, the: mmﬂt i fair valued and
gain of INR &8 million is mmameﬂ in the statement of profit and loss, The Company has revalued the mvestments as' at March 31, 2025 and
accordingly equity shares are fair valued at INR 1 miliion.

4 The loan and receivable balances from: Eugenie.ai Incand Fractal Frontler, fng, sriginally intended as.a financial loan and raceivables, has been
classifiad as a deemed investment in accordance with guidance as per Ind AS. Following a comprehensive review, this deemed investment has
subseqguently been impaired. The impairment loss amounting to INR 18 milllion has been recognized in ths Statement of Profit and Loss Statament
for the year ending March 31, 2025.

5 During the year ended March 31, 2024, the company wm::‘bed ‘}‘,213,&'3 ‘common stock on account of canversion of preferred stock held as on
July 31, 2023,

%m:s intentionally feft Bisnk)
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~ FRACTAL ARALYTICS, INC,
_ Transisted varsion of notes to standafone financial statements
m&mm Mikion umwm
e Asa Rsat e
_ Particutars G HMML&._: 2024 WMarch 31,2023
(%) Other financial assets
Non~current financiat gssets _
Othee bauk depasis 4 8 16
Total nop-current financial assets ) ] ) 8 .18
current financial assets
Securty deposits 3 3 1
Reveivables from subsidiaries (Refer nate 39) 409 1 62
Tirerest teceivable from subskitary {Refer note 303 , - o
Intersst receleable an kan ta directar {Reler nobe 303 .3 B 13
1oss | Loss zliowance analnst recelvable from subsidiaries {Refer ncte 313 = - - »@& . fmn
Total carrent financial assets ) 450 401 439
{10} Other assets
Nop-Lurreat sssets
Prepadd expensey 1 5 7
Total ner-carrest assats 5 5 ¥
Cuirent assels
Brepald pxpenses _ 1 37 138
Contract assers (Refor note 29) 18 GG 553
Advarce to vendors and others EE] Q -
Other poceivablag 11 Q -
Yotal current assets 212 755 691
{11} Cash and cash equivalents
Balante with banks
B eureent Accouts 1,585 475 Lees
Total cash and cash equivalents kgﬁs 275 1508

{ s space s Intentistially le Blsnk)
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nmcuim INC.

Transiated yorsion of notes to standalone financial statements
Amaunt in IR, Millon unless stated athandse
{12} Deferred tax assets {net)
3 Agat s g "Agat =
S March 31,2025  March 31,2029 March 31, 2022
Deferred tax assets
Unabsorbed hisiness loss 386 377 374
Total Deferred tax assets 386 377 371
Defarred tax Habilides
Biffesance hebwesn haok and tax value of property, plant and 3 3 3
anuipmeat and itangible assets
Total Deferred tax fabilities ~ by 3 3
Total Deterred tax assets (Het) 383 i 374 _ 388
{a) Movemeats in deferrad bax assers f{liabilities)
Property, plant & | Net aperating Loss Total
Particulars equipment and
) intangible assets
At April 1, 2024 (3) 377 374
{Charged) { Credlitud i i
= ta profit or kiss = . 5
= to other comprefensive Ncoms 5 - »
- eichange diference on transluting the financial staterents of foreign 1) 9 q
aperation
M: (3) 386 | = 383
3] 371 358
6 piofit or fogs ] = - g
- to pther vamprehengive e s . -
- schiangs difference o transtating 15¢ financial statetments of forigr Gy 6 [
Gperati
At March 31, 2024 e a7z 374
At April 1, 2022 : _ : ) 341 339
{Charged} ( Credited =
- 3% peofit or inss > = ;
-1e ather edmpeehansive incene > = Y
C &ﬁccmuge diference on translatng the financal taterents of foreign {1; 30 7
m 31,2023 " {3) 371 368

{b)  The Company recognises deferred Gax asset on temporary difference and unutilised losses to the extent it i Dilieves that it will be abie to
generate sufficlent taxable wofit In the near future against wiich tarparary difference, vnutilised Josses and heredy such deferred tax assety
can be nealised. No-deferred tax asset: !;as been recognised on tempoarary difference and unctilised tax losses o asal Margh 31, 2025 amouiting
to INR 2,319 million (March 31, 2024: TR 2,364 millory, March 31, 2023: THR 380 wilion based o Enagement’s clerent assessment,

Fha Company has net recognised deforrad tax asset In sespact of canied forward unabsorbed business foss. The aforesald tax losses will lapisasi

subsequent years as follones)y
The urtiised tax losses will fapse i subsequent yeats as followes;
s As at Asat As st
P \; )

R March 31,2025 | March31,2024 | March 31,2023
Fram 0 - § years . 450 478 -
From 5§ - 8 years ' s = .
Beyond 8 years 1203 1277 1,753
Indetinite: 1,938 L sun 1,083
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‘ﬁmgl:mqui sion of notas o dakane B q studs s
Fevgus i JER Millor sinkiss sabed sshevesi
ifﬂtkulatj;j'
{A%) Cermmion Madi
1 m,ooo March 30, 2624 - 1050,006, Mareh 33, 033 1,000 9000 corrern shook of fre valin 51 eoch ully nad we * a 7% e
167 £04 (March J1, 2024 ¢ 167,084, Barch 31, J023; m? i 6 e kS
wmmm:sm'umnmﬁmuﬁm :
== 185 L R o BB
A Thie autbarisnd Fher el af e Cossany has boss insmasod wde sesaluteon dated M8 T, 2984,
faued, subsoribed MM%
655,07 (Match 11 2024 007,051, March 31, 2082 07 951§ comman ssek of foon eadin $1 aach fUly o5t e 3 L @
| 2 > 8
(ay Huconert s stk TEISETE & and 2t the and of the péne
i 5 : ot "&igt - rrgy
Portiolasy Mareh 31, 2025 Mareh3], 2024 March 3%, 2023
Wumtar of Amount Humber of Amotint Humber of T Amonnt
(t THR Million ) sharss Un THR Hillian) shares fin INR Maltion)
Commanatork . . =" "y 4
At the camiwrzermmt al e g & EorT & TEE705 2]
Togumil dhisr|piy thes ymer 8 » % % .
At thi end of th yent 74 997,851 997,951 | 89
&) Barticulars of sisrahatders holdings mare that 595 shares of 4 thass of conunen stock
£ ; — = L
Pacfiznizre March 31, 2025 March 11, 2024 March 3F, B0y
=y W of total Huimber of Whsitatal | Humberef Heoftotsl | Mumbiraf
shares in shates sharos fn tiares sharesin shinres
= the dass . _ thediass the class
oo Stock AF 9 encks Fully piid-wp vefd By o A /] i
fastsl fratedics bt 290%] Lk . w551 100 o))
\"me ey Cowpany i
{ef Datails of connpen stack held by Balding company
" MNo.of shares e, ol shares at the s of Total
at the beginning of and of the year eharey
Hhe year
1055337 i
1,055,337 . 100%
Ho, of shares at the *h of Tetal
Particalars and of the yesr shares
Fractal Analytics Limited
Lommon Sck = i
_Total
March 31, 2023 i ; s
No, of shares Change diring | Ho. of steares at the Wb of Tots
Perticulars 4t the baginaing of the year nnd of the year shares.
tha yuar
Fractal Analytics Limited
Cormvons Ghogh. 997,851 - ‘aras] T
Tatal 997,951 - 887,051 . 100%,
143 Aighis, preferencis ind restdetiong ateached to Comrpron $!M§
The Cornpany hiss o s of pormmin s gk husng & mrmﬁg,xmm Eazh shareheicder in pligibin far ane votn per share hild, mmmha‘-md Mﬂhﬂwmmmwwﬁh
pakd i USTL T the ssmar of fsidertion, s Commnn Sinckbekise’s are ol &mﬁmwlmﬂmnﬂudhmmﬂmmﬁﬂm e 1o their g
(6] T el b ihares sEofied BUISIANE (o UGHITCE g rssaived i cash o s Aty paed ups by winy of benus shares or . dhistios By ok
@) Mo dvidend ie deslyel by e Comperiy duing the yedrandad Hereh 34, RIR%, Barth 24, 3008w Morch 31, 2003,
= Ad st ! e at Asat
Particutary N . March 31, 2018 March 31, 2024 Marek 33, 2023
(16) Other pquity
Senmits praatin 4212 3318
e sumprateriiva intame 23 91 gL
Corony capital canwbutizs o] €73 g
Rstsiasel eamings 433) (525 T
Total ather equily 347 nﬁ " A8y
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(18) Leases

10

(i

{1}

Operating feare
Conysany 33 jessae S P e
Tha Company had enteiad inta non-cancaliatie leasig arangeniant s respsct of oftice presises for 2 year of 5 yeors wiich ofe renanas ¢ sty

Ind AS 116 - Lesse Habllities

il s Tl — %
~ Particulars [ March 31, 2025 March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Nan-murrant " !4931 \ 2321
@I'Fﬂﬂ S—
Movement In Lease Habilities: 2 — i
Dl T g e
s Mareh 31, ... March 31,2024 March 31, 2033
T i — E_zi}@ I S
= - 4;;
5 g 295
Adds Finanoonst axgrond dusing e yeat 78 5 9
Lress: Teanination of leass » = : (3%
Liess; Payient of Cesss labilkiss {67) s {53y
18587 Gain on Eemnination of lase = % (&3]
rann 5 2 8
195 234 L 242
The contractual maturities of Lease labillties ate as under on vl
As at Asat
Pysonire March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Payably within one year 66 85
Payable later than 6= pearand not later than fius years 2 &2
yah T kel T el R R - - 28
ﬁilm&wﬁumm recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
h;‘ L = L i
> i For the year ended  For the year ended For the year anded
L2\ Particulars March 31, 2625 Marchy 31, 2024 Marck 31, 2023
et o T o U P | & % 5
Intorest expense on iease lakitties. < 5 &
Expass relating 1o fow valus: - 4

tineluced in'other expanse]

Ther Compatty 0068 R0t s o saaifitant liquadily sisdowith regard 1oty lenss kelibtes ss e cusvent assets are suficent 2 mest 1his nbligations cefated to faa se Nagilties az aad whet
They fall due.

(  (AHMEDABAD
2| FRN 1283101
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FRACTAL ANALYTICS, INC,
Transtated version of notes to standalone financial statements
Ansount in INR Million unfess stated otherpise

As at As at As at

Particulurs March 31,2025 March 31,2023 Mach 31,2023

{20) Ottt Fraricial Habilities:

Non-cuprant financial liabllities:
Emplayes related obfigations 422 367 138
Total niori-current financial fiabilities 422 . 307, 138
Current financisl liabiiities
Yoterast sceriied and due 2 3 4
Employes related obligations 1,004 586 786
Capital creditors v 394 315 5
Guarartes feus payable {refer note 30} - &5 e
Total current financial Habilities e lgﬁ 7 = 1,270

{21} Other iabiities
Cucrant Habilities §
Unzareed revenue {Refer note 29) 774 828 719
Contract llabilities 12 - -
Advences from custormer = 8 &
Statukory dues payabled® 147 55 1oy
Other payables = 2 b2
Yotal current Habilities 1,033 893 839

AContract liabilities pertain to service cradit agreed to be provided to clients as per the contractusl terme,
*¥ Includes tax deducted at source, professional taxes,, et |
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FRACTAL ANALYTICS, INC.
Frasstated version of notes to standalone financial statements
Amount in INR Million unless stated otherwise

e i
wwwwwwww

(22)

(23}

{24}

{25)

Particujars

Year endad
March 31, 2025

Yaar ended

~ Year ended
March 31, 2024  Maych 31, 2023

Revenue from operativiis

Sale of services {refer note 29)

- Third Paity

- Refated Party (refer note 30}
Less ; discount

Total Revenus from operations

Cther income

Interest jncome upder effective interest yate method on
financial assets at amortised cost @
- knan to director (Refee nute 303

- Intercorporate depasits

= Bank vepasits

» Unwinding of sectirity depasits

Cividend from equity shares in subsidiary

Gain o redermption / sale of financial instruments
Gain en saks ¢of financial nstrumesnts

Prafit ot sithe of property, plant and eguipruent
Miscellangons income

Total other fncome

Employas benefits axponse

Sataries, wages and bonus*®
Staff welfare expense
Total smiployee benefits axpenses

21,784 17,362 16,371

110 28 3%
(352) {242) 200
21,542 17188 -
- poe. - - .3

- i 9

12 10 3

s ] ¢

o - 142

0 73 -

0 o 5]

8 8 3

34 102 176
5,652 5,303 5733
291 250 2
5,943 5,553 5,964

*During the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company has accrued retention bonus pursuant to acquisition amounting to INR 217, milior
{March 31, 2024 INR 249 million and March 31, 2023 INR 337 million} and ESOR cash bonus ameunting to INR 219 million (March 31, 202% © INR

228 million arl March 31, 2023 INR 388 Million).

Finance costs

Diterest on

- borrewings

- lzase liabilities (refer note 18}
Other borrowing cost
Guarasitee fees (refer nota 30)
Total finance cost

283 401 404
23 25 9
196 - -
34 29 35

486 455 448
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FRACTAL ANALYTICS, INC.
Translatad version of naotes to standalone financlal statements
Amount In INR Miflion unless stated othenvise
¥ : Year ended Year ended Year anded
Particutars March 31,2025 March 31,2024 Magch 31, 2023
(26) Dupreciation and amortisation expense
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (refer note 3) 27 51 57
Depreciation on right of use assets (refer note ) 2 48 50
Amortisation of intangible assets (fefer note 5 252 122 %
Total depreciation and amortisation 308 . 221 ) 197
(27) Other expenses
Dutssurced manpower cost ki§8 52
Legal and professional fess 197 w4
Software feense and maintenance chiarges 187 191
Travelling and corn N expense # 139 136
Choud snd communication expense 0 b
Advertiging and publicity expense 74 1t
Recrultment expenses P} 82
Membership and subseription charges 35 40
Loss (net) on investments mandatorly measured at fair - h
valite through profit and foss.
Foreign exchange loss, net 3 By
Allowarice for expected credit loss 2 32
Provision for doutitful receivables W 3
Misceliangous expenses . 3B 75
Total other expenses 1,165 1,438
(28) Exceptional items
- Impairment in value of loan given to subsidiaries = 155 243
(esfor nate 30)
: in'value of other receivable from subsidiaries - 2 329
{refer nnte 303 _ -3 :
Receivable balances of subsidiaries writen off 19 479 .
(refer note 30) '
Reversal of impairment provision {413) .
Impaiment in value of jnvestments 350 - 195
Total exceptional items 369 243 767
Nobe 1 :
1 During the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company assessed the expectad cash flaws and the future plars of i subsidiary companieas aad

: 2

atcordingly, recorded provision for impairmsnt of ivastranty ta the extant of INR 350 million in Sensefarth, Ine. March 31, 2024 : INR bl
March 31, 2023 : INR 195 miflion).

AL I
%:?.-’- :-_;1 i




FRACTAL ANALYTICE, INCG. }
Transtated version of notes to standaions financial statements
fevolnt in INR Mition unless stated cthenvise

{29) Ravenue from cantracks with customers felledts)

Revenue disaggregation by nature SF services Is as Faliows:

- Ysar ended

Yaar ended March

Year ended Marehs

Particufars Maech 31, 2025 31, 2024 33, 2023
Analytics services 25,592 17,183 16,204
Total 23,542 17,588 16,204

The Biflig schedules agseed with clients Include periodic pedformance-based payments and / or milestons based progress payments, Invoices are payable within

contractually agreed credit year.

While disclosing the aggregate amount of fra

n1 price yeb to be recognised as revenus towards ui
along with the broad time range for the axpected Hime to recognise thase revenues, the Company:
the Company has not disclosed the aggregate ?f&&sﬁm price allocated to unsatisfied (or partiaily

d {or partially satisfied) performance obligations,
-the practical expedient in Ind AS 115 Acce
performance obligations which pertain to gmam

wihere revenue recognized correspands to the valus transferrad to client typically invalving tima and material, autcome based and event based contracts.

The Company has applied practical expedient as per paragraph 121 of Ind AS 115 and does not disclese inforpation about remalning perfarmance obligations that

fiave criginal-expectad duration:of one year of fess,

Opegustomer (March 31, 2023 and Narch-‘%&_,vwm : Twe customers) individually accounted for mere than 10% of the revenue for the year ended March 31, 2025,

Contract Balances
Changes in contract assets are as follows:

Year ended Year ended March  Yoarended Mareh
VRL SIS March 31, 2025 31, 2024 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 668 553 337
Revenue secognizey d&ws@ tha year 6,291 5,208 3578
nveices ralsed during the year {6,339) {5,102} (3.838)
Others ; 33 » »
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations 15 g 35
Bafance &t the end of the yeasr. 643 £64 553
Unearned Revenue Balances
Changes in unearned revenue are as follows:
Sarticulars Year ended Year ended Year ended
. March 31, 2028 March 3, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning of the ysar 28 710 612
Revenue racognized that was inciuded in the unsamed blance at the beginping of the {658) (336) (361}
year
Increase dus to ivekiig during the year, excluding anmounts recognized as reverue 632 443 403
during the yew
Others (4n 7 5
Exchange differgnces an tanstation of foraign waerations X2 11 o)
Balance at the 2nd ot the year 174 828 719
Reconciliation of revenue recognised with the contracted price is as follows:
¥ Yewn ended Yeur ended Year ended
e March31,2026  March 31,2024 Mareh 31, 2023
Contracted price 21,894 17,430 16406
Reductions towards variable consideration mmponam;s (352) {293y {282)
Revenua magn}s&d 21,542 17,188 16,204

Hate ; Variable considerstion mcludes volume discount / service tredit to customers/clients,

G
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FRACTAL ANALYTICS, THC.
Transisted wersion of notes to standalans finandlal statements
Amaunt i TNR MAdon upbess staterd otheniss e
(:m} Raiated party disclosure
{a)  List of Reiated parties
G ﬁtﬁ Nama of the party Nature of ratationsh in

i Compasies having sigeificant influence

2 Cﬁmpan?e% hav&ags‘xgigniﬁtanz influence

3 |Fractal Anabytis Somited (formerly Snawn s Sractal Anaivtics Private Limited)

4 |Fractat Snakbcs UK Limted

5 |4i Consulting, Tne (Mergad wee £ Aol 04,2033 with Fractsl Analvti=s Inc.)

6 |Asperal Ine. [formery known a5 Satwya Al Inc.) Subsidiary Company

A Jm Inc. I Stibsidiary Coenpasty

g Heal Anahyics LLC (Mergud weF April 09,2024 with Fractat Anslyties Tae.} Subsidiary Company

% {Fugenieai fnc Sistsicary Gempany

10 |Fractat Frontier, Tnc Pellow Subsidiary fempany

11 |Frocta! Fikeate Limited, Singapare . | Fetton Sobsidury Sompany

17 |Cuddis Arificisl intellietcs Frvate Limited Pl Sisbsidtiary Company

A | Qiss ai Technalogies Private Limitad Assatiate of wr%t wzﬁmsrsy

14 |Einal Mile Consultarits Private Limited Fallow Subsidiary Company

£5  [Fharemin AL Solutions Privaze Lirneted Faflaw Subsidiary {osrpany

15 tﬁnw&'ru}nnhgiu Frivate Limited Falfow Subsidiary Tompany

17 |Fractal Anniybis (Switzerand) GrbH. (Subsidiany of Fractal Fivate Limited, Sméapare) Eafbows Bubisitiary Sompsny

€8 [Fraceel Anatybis (Caradda) I (Subsidiary of Fractal Private Limited, Singapore) Fadlesey SubsiRey ampeny

[ vate Limited, Sirgapore) Pl ubitiory Companm

bi] #y of Fractal Prvate Limited; Singapore) subsidiary Dernpany

B o m% frivate Limited, Singapore)  Fei Subsidi Cempany

22 [Cuddle ) Toc. (LISA) (Subsidiary of Cuddis Amfiial Tateligence Privats Linitad) Fehvw Subisidisry Dompany

33 |Fnat Ml Consulting [LC Feliow Subsidiary Compary

24 |Frattal Analytics Swaden AR (Subs Fractal Privats Limited, Skgapore) Feliow 5 snsﬁmy Conpary

25 |Fractol Analytics (Shangha} Lintad ary of Eractal Private Lintted, Singapora) :

25  |Fractol Anabytics Ausiralia Pty Eimited (Sotesiciary of Fractal Private Limited, Singapore] Feliow w%wdww Comuany

27 |Senseforth Al fesearch Bewate Lt {Subsdlasy of Fractl Analytics Limited) Feliows Subsidiary Uimnary

28 |Fractal Analytics Malasysia SON BHD tSuhstmd Fractat fowats Limited, Siegapone] Fetiows %u%:sf}ﬁarg Company

pis) WA@W@R LLC{%WW of Fractal Irivate Limited, pera) Fakiowe Subsptiary Comyesay

30 |Symphony (Ukraime) LLC (Subsidiary of Fractal Private me;&aggm} Felicv Sebdiary Sampany

3t |Neal Analitics Indis Frivats Limited ' Faliow Subsidiary Company

32 |hsparal Lemrad UK Fellow Subsidiary Company

33 |Frackal Al Limited (wie ! June 26, 2024 ) (Subsiciary of Frattsl Plaate: @!‘g{%"‘_ Feitow Subsiiane Company

ot 1 Above It mtledes anly subsidiaries and Sellow subaduties witk whor transaction bas eken place during te year
th)  Key managerisl pursonnel
Particulars : Hature of relationship
Erracior
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ialone tnancral statemants -
Yoar anded Year sndod Yoar anded
bt i g  March 31,2025 | March 31, Sarch 31, 2023
80 58 62
2 [Desmed Capital Contributian : :
Frartil Analytics Limited 274 265 273
3 |ummmnt expenses on behaif of Compiny
R : ; "
= ' 5
‘95 ¥ -
2 i+ i1
& B %2
: # -
0 - a
M ¥ 2
Frisctal Analytics Limited S - 3
sper AL Lac Hormerly kniown a5 SamyaAl [ne) &L 78 7
Sangaforth, Ine. - 15 ¥
4 |Expenses incurred for the Company _ ollf
Fracts] Analyics Umited & .
Fricial Analytes (Canada) Inc. A )
Feactal naiytics UK Lmited, UK 5 - .
;&ﬁmiw lincwenas. Wﬁ 1ne.) w7 - "
Frackal Analytics Australia Py Uinited * - 2
5 |Tnterest Incama
| Asper A1 Tnc. {formierly known as-SamyaAl fnc) = 1 4
Cusdaal e, Usa g -
M. Franay Agraval M 10 &
& |Guaranies Fess
Fractal Analytics Limited 34 29 35
7 |Dividend received
Fractal Analytes UK Limizad, UK . - 162
8 nvestment in M’bm and Preferred stock
Einal Mike Consul g g :
AL Tne. (fermerty knigwn 25 Samya Al TnG,) 208 472 =
9 nd Advances givan
el lng, 17 153 3
hwﬂ Ine. (fermeny knaw as SamyaAl Ine.) - B 16
Fractal Rnalytics FZ LLD = 2
Fractal Frantier, Ine 1 ! 33
Cuddiiai Ing, USA - % 143
Mr. Fisnay Agraval - 1 z
-
10 [Loan and Advancas repaid
Wimtwmuwﬂlm - & 16
Fraceal Anahtics FZ LLC . - ;
Mr. Pranay Agrawal = 1 6%
11 |Praviston / (Ravarsal) for Sspairmant on losns and receivables
| Cageai Lne, USA s - 995
Cuddie Atificial Tntelligenis Frivate Linited “ a &
| Eugenie Technologies Private Limited - ) 3
Eugenie.al tnc: (362 7 174
|Senusfoath, Te. . - 80
| Fractal Fronties, e ) B =
12 [Recaivable balances of subsidiaries written off " |
Cuddleal Ine, USA = £l e
Cauidls Atificial liteligance Brivate Limited - 35
il T 499 .
M{ Frontier, Tne 3
13 kam fram oparaticns
{Frectal Private Limited, Singapore. a9
mw;sgmmg e 0

i
G



s
-

e ' %%gggw s T e =
e G L
- e
R e i i
R
i
FRACTAL ANALYTICS, INC. -
Tmuimd version of notes to standalone financial statemants
-Amom s INE Million unless stated cthesise
{30} Related party disclosura (continued)
. ; Year endad yww
snhe THiin o Trwtstivhs March 31,2025 | March 31,2024
13A [Reveaus transfer to
Aspac Al e (formerly knowet as Samya.Al [nc.) 2 46 =
HHugseeal e 1 - -
138 |Passthroigh Revenu ]
Aspar Al Inz. (formerly known 35 Samia.Al e} 8 : .
14 (Cost of dalivery o =
' e 14,561 843 1,099
tiﬁz;fizsi@@ UK 86 7 71
5 526 298
5 §§w1teﬂandi Gt B a2 3
Fractal Anaiytics [Shanahan) Lid. 5 | 5
metal Auiafyties Australia Py Lt 14 % 305
. i i
9 [ 31
2] 71 &1
- 7 3
| 1
 Senseforth Al Research Private Led * 1) 4
Asper Al Inc. (Formerly knowin-ss Sarya.Al Inc.) . . L
&wﬂmmﬁu’: 8% 43 &
: ! - (Y 397
2 0 :
42 75 9
8 = -
= {13 o
15 |Deemed Investment !
uerie s Ing 25 - &
Frastal Frontier, Tnc 3 *
16 |Provision for impairment on desmed in
Fugaiie.a Tise. 282 . .
Fractal Erontier, Inc 3 «
Sansaterth, Ing, 350 | 3 -

*Total erployoe Hodk ot
rezpectively, towards ey o

sonmet,

e thryoar ended Mardk 31, 2025, March 35, 2024 and Mavch 31, 2023 includes a charpe of THR 18 mitfon, (N8 44 mllion

2 R 5 million,

$r. No Balanges

As at

March 31, 2025 :

As at
Blarch 33, 2024

Asat
Mareh 21, 2023

B |Clusing batanees

1 |Trade, Unbilled and other receivables

Fractal Analytics Mak
Cuddta aw lﬁtd'lwm Frivats Lisitag:
Cuddie.af tnc, USA .
Eugenie.at [nc
Funenie Tachnologies Private Lritad

Fractal Analytics {Canasa i Tne

Fimal Mile Conéaiting LG

Froctal Analytics Netherlands BV

Fractal Prvate Limitet, Slrgapors

Qure Technalogies Inc.

Asper.Al Tnc, (farmerty known a5 Samya AL Inc |

Senssforth, lng,

Fractal Wﬁwwﬂ&mml Prvate Linuted, Simgapere)

2 |Ereviston tor Impairment of Veads, Unhiiled and stherreceivables
Cudgte ak Lo, USA

Cuddie Artifichal intalligines Pvate Limind
Eugenis Technplogies Private Einited
Elgenie.st Ing

it

E-S

:g:




i G e e ﬁ

= e e e s S g,
iaf statement
(30) Related party disclosure (continuad)
= e Asat Asgt | Asat
No Particulars: ' \&(mh 31,2025 | March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
3 [Trade payables :
Fractal Anakytics Limited 7,882 500
Cuddle Atificial Intelligenca Beivate Limited X : o
m&wumh Avid . s
(Canada) Inc 15 45
: : 27 It
5 13
&3 270
E 2
Singapore = o :
Jam anmmiépmm BHD* - o
.. it Imws s AR - 3 1 Q&
Fractal Analylics ;2 Le (24) 3 4
{Fradtal Anaiytics (Shanghar] Lid. ] 2 8
Neal mb,uum Frivite Limied A = 162
i 30 35 22
stral (4} . £
Fractal Al um I - 5
fsperAl Ing {fouhery known as Samya.al tre) 0 “ =z
(Sensatorth, il'&» 11 3 <
Asper.Al LEntEd UK : 0
4 |Inter-corporate Loan given
Gugenis al inc. 258 3
Fractal Frontier, foc < 2 &
Cuddie:l Ine, USH; = 146
5 Pmmammnntntoimn
- . 14z
258 163
e 3 -
6 :ﬁwmu&la
Pranay Agarwal 38 b 13
me fonc. (Formery K a5 Sariba Al Ine) 3 S| 6
Me. Pranay Agacwal 556 | 35 o
B |Investmantin Common stock
[Fractal Anatytics UK Limited, UK ol 0 @
Asper Al I‘m 375 375 2
. - a6 426 476
- 4 S
g G -
680 472 163
5 52 2
uge : a8 | . :
Fractal Frantier, fn LR -
11 |Provision for Impairmant of investment
Eugenie i Tne. 4 5 4
558, 198 196
;{Aﬂ - -
3 . .
13 |Guarantes fees payable
Eractal Analytics Limitad = 3 3%
14 [Capital cantribution
Fractal fnalytics Limited 9 673 408

The tansattiung with colated panies ave made o0 terns wqUaient kX thss that gravail i ardinary courss of Bsiness, Cutstargling Salances st the yeeroind ars Lnsecired and
settlement s n casly. =

Durisg the vesr sndet Manch 33, 2024, the board of Fractal Anivies Ine, mwwmam receivabie s profierred stodk lsued by Aspee Al fas

i
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FRACTAL ARALYTICE, INC,
Trans|ated varsion o{ notes to standstarse Pleanchal siutemants
SrmoFia AT Nl uniaes stted 2y

(31} Financknl pisk manageyant framaweri

Tmtnmnawsﬁmw"’

far the:

- averall resp
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5 Cradit risk
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Fait due ok impaired b 49 | b
Totai 4,427 4434 3,905
; Asat A% at
T March 31, 2024 | March 55, 2025
Batare At B beginning of e year i
Mewenieit Saing e vear 3
Euchmiige difarences on iransation ha frencad saternents of forslgn epdraticn 2 2
Bulanice at the and of e year 71 -
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FRACTAL ABALYVICS, INC,

Franslated version of notes o standalons finariciol statem ks
Al iy THSE Ml uohess sialed airervdse

(31) Fipaocial risk e £ i ik ¢ d)

" of i lal 3 ahilit

The balisw table analvses w Tompany's Rrandal tebibe aia relevant matisty baserdise fa contractual matustises, The srugnls disciosed 1 the rabie sps Coiapy
Lewsseeyattend wasks Aows,

iin“ scoited Amounts
Particulars Camrying amount <lzmenthe [ A~ 2 Yaat Hors than 2
. Year
Ag at March 31, 2025 B
Not: Derivative financial instrysnenty
Borrsing 2,662 9% 2.50% £
195 58 56 185
8,768 §.06% “ .
@hw%&uﬂd fiabili 1,769 1347 422 .
K3 an March 31, 2024
Darbeative financlal insirenenis
2,501 ¥ x Z B
34 & 5 187
p 6,770 6770 -
Gt Eranchal abslitics 1,577 1,270 A .
Maschs 31, 2625
oy Darivative Toancial Matrumids
Borrowings EFLT 35 3303
R Jaiiies 245 85 154
Tesder poyisbites [ . .
Sy fingrilal BdRigies 9L 3% =

£] Market visk

Kiaskel vidk s 12 1isk sising o dhingas i market pirices - such 32 forsian exthange rates snd iprast rates ~ Shat wall it ihe Compy's. It i ﬂi* Wur at ity
hoidings of £o anw? istrenents, Matkey sisk 40 attrbuteble 1w skl iisk e fenrziat fesborwns inaiubng Bueig surency | s 2 bi
debd, Tvs G pcsed o markel sitk wrenedly ralobed te W@:@;ﬁ NI TR “ﬁsééf lﬁts‘!m‘} vatp psk and marses yalos of by westients, TIxs, the %«;w;a D o
rek s & Beboe of invasing and Seeving achidtes ans re E RS S Faraign SRSy,

(5 Curkency rivk

The Coepany s epased 1o slatey dsk a aveaint, uf Foregn Sy ansachons mikeding pacogrizes S ard dsdlities Jesuminalad & GUrINy et B netthe
Cangany's fenctional cutreney {83, pomarty in respact of furss, Found, Avetralian dollar y deies: 1At The nel eaesun
goregradin fovel

Eupusurs e turrency risk

The Conacess aepesde o forengn carrancy siak at thy end et the roperiing year sxpressid i THR, 15 s follzss:

Ax @t Mareh 31, 2025
= Particulars Gop _CAD_ EUR : AD $60
Financial wseats
Trade teletialies § § F B 2 =1 n
Nat exp to forefgn turrency (assets) FT} ] 210 5 27
Financial lisbilitias = ' |
Trade pagstiss . . - = > -
net @ to foraign purrency (liabilities) = ¥ E - =
et eupoapre to foreign ¢ ¥ 2% E e 5 37
Az Ak Mareh 331 1074
. Particulers _ GBp CAD BT AUD 360
Finsncial assets ' [
‘Trade vecebuanles 7 2 FoL L 3
Netexpesura to foreign ey (assets) 17 % 289 K'«“I 3
Financial labilties g . . ) .
oz smya@shes - - L 2
el 6¥p 15 foraign y (linbiliti u) o - - - i >
4 ” :
Rel 2apgsuse o fareign camency 17 7 89 LI 3%
As 8t Mareh 31, 2023
Particulars Gie ZAD T AUD S6D
Financial wesats ' (= :
Trade recenvalilax 3 131 -k 05 9 50
Hel exposure to forei curcency (assnts) Sl o im - a5 9 40
Finsncia! Habiities : i
Tyathe pevades - - . 17 -
et exposict ko foralgn ourransy (labilities ) & . - i 5
Hel expositre to foralgn curmancy - 205 () w
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{311 Pl risk managesient frramework (continuad}
Sansitivity analysis
~ by pareibie ing: ( Wﬁﬁww@wmw&wwmrﬁm W@m i R ma&mmwimd irEy I el
MM‘WW«M@;@;WN&WW This sisipsis o
g tras sy dmpact of forecast mwx&m
i it el by pront sftar Tax snd
Particulars Yuar snded Yosr andud ~Yenranded

March 31,2035 | Merch31,2024 | Warch31, 2023
d .
< Incremse by 5% 1 A g
- Docrenm by ST Ly i) 5)
can
= firenia by 5% . i} -
« Erovygase By 8% @} %
|2V
- Irgrsase by W% 8 n 8,
- frenreaye Sy 5% i 1y fi.x)
A
- Ircréate by 5% ¢ 3 19
- Derrease by 5% {8 e} £
- Tresease e 5% 1 1 31
= Betrante by 5% ' m (! e
[i1) Interest rate risk
Snberest syt eivk b e sk St S feir e or futire cast fows of & freancial vl 1 b of ehangas n mrkdt interest fales or cliamge in mterest rate o
st af Ao Wmm WXW Iaﬂﬁﬂa!:hamummkl lmmttalzum primaity in the Company's ong-term ugs;

Thie CORaY MBI RE NERaRt rata visk By baving's balaoced parttoe of fned snd vaduble zate s a0t Letytneitns.,

Thie Carpony i evpised 1 interest rafs sk on e heerowiog autstandieg o the hooks ol the end of each reporfing year pursiant 55 rovernsit i SOFR, The wiesest roset wom
o the axseviizanan sthedife is not fived bnder this credit facilty and hence the sarme hos pot been hedged.

Sanziivity anshysis

ﬂ‘wﬁ?wmm iy Interest rabes on thes poctian, of loans and Borrowings aflectes alter the impict of hedge
: 75 praTE Wb e Is affacted trough the Impnct on flasting rats bertowings, as Tofiws

Mumau profit sfter tax and equity
Pasticulars Yeor ended Yeor snded
_ _ March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Changs in SOPR = !
~yncresen by 1% i i) tamy 128)
< Decreme by 1% . ’@{3 ) 2%

i) Capital management

The Corrpany sms L manage its celia: QMM 50 25 f9 safequard kts\,a@n*tg o conlitnue 35 4 Gy eoncern fod ko aptimise estuntt i anavehsiders, Toe raoitel ehuekurs ip
Laited ot rahagemaent's judgement of the- -aporopr ate ] Balanes 7 daymgax, T mm i} W cmnwn & akelm: snd s¥raeg

et geaning ratio ot the end af the reposang year 14 as Ffows:.

Particubory

Lesi i endhi equivhlents
Lest + Other bank batances
Nat Delis ()

Totel Eguity- {63

Hat Genring Ratio @u‘i}:
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£32) Foi value measurement
Thie fodl ity -Ml'm'\\dl.ﬂul" o asvels il lnanchl mw.mmwvmw;wmmummw
watlue bl ’ IMuHmzwmmisummMnden e indude ibvastigrits, §
ihyslent other finantial asssts irade payables ond other Rnanicial Nsbilities,

; =l e e Ag ak As Ak hs at
Fair vbise theough profit and foss (FyTeL) Loval March31, 2025  March 33, 2028 March3i, Tzq};
sk i {Befor pote a Reland 3 B bl i
lm-ulmm in debt sl W%tmquniad} {Paler rigte b beles) 2 278 g =

A3
e T —— = G856 500 6,163
2063 250 3,256
195 2 242
B,769 4770 8497
1768 1,57 SE1
432385 180082 10,956
Kinte: Qg ameunis of irade recervailis, exsvsnd eads squivalents; otiter bask buisoces, Jeans, other Baosial sssets, | 7, il payebies sud ciherKnansis

Gl v = prar ended Sish U, S5 sod e endert Bt 19, 2804 a8 Mach 38, 2003 apneasimans the Tec imus.

a) Wluatiun terhmgue © Far v L
batkers foe dervalive instruments which ais cossidersd urder et 2,

b} Ruco

Jnvestmant categorisad at level 3 (refer note 83

Asat Asar ks at
March 31,2025 | March 31,3029 | March 38, 202
Atfair valua through prefit and loss
Epening Balance 19 17 o
Saleffeduction during the vesr - 1 E
mmmmmammm _ {33} &2 x
. nting the fi af 5 3 3
a8 79 A2

SansEuby of sevet 3 Braieral widiomans's Qi valiie o thanaes (o sigrfizant inolisiyabie insate fudoe mer stared used n e S valyatibny
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Agat Asat As o
March 3L, 2008 Margh 31, B3 | Mach 34, 2923
Level 3 iesimants =
Tovestenasng in Soeonirg e conesnor shockfpefeiad shotk
- ngrease by 5% Z 3 3
- tectome by 5% {2 i (431
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Fractai Anatytics Inc,
Translated version of notesto standalone fiuancial statements
Amsintis HIR Miion unless statest ptherwise

(33b) Employes Stock Options Scheme - &mﬂmt Tncentive Plan
The parest company (Fractal Analytics [inited) hias granted stock option widsr Erployes Stack Option Plan (E50P) T/ Berfor Based Management Incentive
Plin (MI7) 2019' to fis management persosnel which was approved by its Beard and Sharcholders and further amended fn fise with the provisions of Companies Act,
2013 Pursuant to the Plan, the parent cosngaay has ksued grants to its varlous: emm froin tiene 1o time from year endsgd March 41,2620 t0 March 3 1, 2025, These
@iﬁm arevested over the year of 3-4 years from the grant date, whsreas parformiance based options will vest over satisfaction of milestones stipulated gy serfarmance
 based wanagement plan, This MIBs are sxercisabile within 10 years fromm grant date, In the case of temmination of the employment without cause or Resigmtion for good
“reason of the management persornel, the vested grant lapsss (if nat sxercised) after 3 months from the date of sesignation fram senice. Vesting of optieys s sulsject to
continupd employment with the Company. The plan is an equity settied plan, The inanagement persolinel compensation expense for the year has beey dutenioed o
fair vahue basis.

Movament of Options Granted with Weighted Averags Exercise Price {WAER)

_As at March 31, 2025 S e -
Particulars N Thne Based _Performence Based
Ro. of options WAEP Na. of options WAEP
Opticns vutstanding st the beginning of the yesr 428,122 1,266 851,430 : 1,241
Qplivns dreled during the yeae - o s -
Cptions lapsed during the yeur {330} 2,270 {3,000 220
Transfer from ctlier entity {o Fractal US 2,380 850 7,680 850
Transfer frose Frastal US to obher gitity - - -
Gptions setlod / canceling dudmy the year z & + 5
Options grertised dutbig the year {13,763} 2.0 -
Options autstanding at the end of the year 416,459 | 1,236 856,560 _ 1,884
optmnsexerct_mfe at the-end of the year 407838 | 1,215 & -
As at bl‘_lrcﬁ:ala"iﬂl'# .
Particulars =0 Performance Bused
No. of opkms WAEP Mo. of aptions WAEP
Opticns outstanding at the beginaing of the year 153,170 2,287 290,160 1,232
Qptipns granted during the year - . B =
Options fepsed during the year {74,106) 250 {48,6%4) 3370
Transfer from other entity to Fractat HS 303,638 BEG 619,034 850
Trarsfer froe Fractal US b oller entity 4,350) 1,997 {B,6701) 1,906
Options Canseled during the year P . . ;
Options sxenised during the year LU0y L& = r
Dations sutstanding at the end of the yaar 428,172 1,266 BS1, 830 1,241
COptionsexercisable at the end of the year 238,951 1,123 X " -
As at March 31, 2023
Particalars Time Based Performance Based
o, of options WAEFP No. of optivns WAEP
Options outstanding at the beginning of the year AT H58 1,228 867,514 1,232
Cptions granied during the year 2190 i) 54,710 2218
Optiaes fapsed duriog the year {16,800) z,218 {33,700) 2218
Transfer from cther entity to Fragtal 4% 2440 B8 5010 826
Transfer from Fracle] US fo other entity [277,3583 &6 {965,354) 826
Options Cancelled during the year {41150) 2,418 (??,B?BJ 22
Dptions exersised during e year . - -
Qations antstanding at the end of the year 183,170 2,247 290,160 2,245
Optipns exeicisable at the end of the year 46,142 2,232 ¢ - =

The aptions grainted snder the above Scheme, shall vast in graded manngr over a year of £-4 years. Eacl option vl entitl the participant to one egulty share.

The weighted average fair values of the options granted during the year ended Marcl 31, 2025 Is INR NIL. (As on March 31, 2024 Is INR NI and a5 on $larch 31, 2023 ks
INR 1,008),

The weighted average stack price of the options giacted diring the year engded March 31, 2025 is INR NIL. (As on March 31, 2024 & TNR N and 25 on March 31, 2023
Is R 2,218),

The fair valuation ¢f option has besn dane by an idependent finn of Chartered Actotitants on the date of grantusing the Bisomial Model,

Weighted average remaining contiactual fite (yoars) of the oplitns basex on the exertise price :

Exeicise Price in INR 864 2,318
Wo. of oplions outstanilng 30,172 342,787
Weighted average Maﬁ contractual 7 7

*inchigtes remaining contractual fife of both tene based ad pefarmance based MAOPs

The key assumptions in the Binaial Model for caloylating fair vaiue ivs oo the date of Ghait foe resgective yoars s as follows:

As at Asat As at
Fartfyies . March 31,2025 | March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Risk fres Rate 5,755 to 7.13% 5.75% to 7.13% S.75% to 7.13%
Option Life = : o
{Based on Sieoplitied Average Muthod) S years s years 5 years
Exprected Vakitility <% 19,085 -39 5% 19.98% 49,760 19,98% -3
Exprectad Growsth in Bividensd . :

**Experted volalllity dering the expected tenn of the options Is hased on bistaricat volatility of the sbsseved mrarket price of tie publicly frated equily shary
camparable rompanies during the year sipdalkenk 1 ihe wapactad T of Ehe options,
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ERACTAL ANALYTICS, INC.
Translatad version of notas ta standalone financial statements
Amannt in INR Millon unless stated othemwise

1343 Business Combluation

The Board of Directors and shareholders of 41 Consulting Ine. vide board resolution dated March 29, 2023, approved the merger of 4§ Consuiting Inc., 2
1002 subsidiary of Fractal analytics Inc, Into Feactal anabetics ing. with effect from April 01,2023,

vide boed resohition dated March 22, 2023, the Board approved the integration of Neal Analytics LLC with fractal Analytics Inc. Wil effect from Apst 1,
2023, Subsatjuently vide board resalytion dated April 04, 2024, the board approved the merger of Neal Analytics LIS, & 100% subsidiary of Fractal analytics
Ine. intp Fractal anabiics Ino,

Atcounting treatment of the above business tombinations:

(2) 41 consyiting Ine. and Neal Analilcs LT {togrthar, transferor entitles) heing subsidiany of Fractal Anatylics Ing, e, entitizs under sormmon contral, the
aferacaid Business combiations hiave hasn accounted for ag per Appeidix © of Ind AS 102 Business cambination.

by The Company has recorded assets, Kabslrtws ami reserves of Wie transferor entitiss as appeating in the comsoBdated fnancil statements of the
Cotepary,

t¢} Intarcompany halances have beeq eliminated.

Notess

{a) The financial stataments n raspect of year ended March 31, 2023 are restated 55 if the business combination had occurred from the beginning of the
preceding period with effect from April 1, 2022,

{b) The value of investment in 4| Cansulting inc, and Neal Analytics LLG, have baen cancelled in the books of the Company,

{c} Intanaible assets and Goodwill 45 appearing in the consolidated financial statements of the company with raspect to 4i Consulting e, and Neal Analytcs
LLE have been recorded In the standalone financlal statements.

Reconclliation of total equity as g; April 1, 2022

Particulars | Ameunt
Reparted total equity of Fractal Mmms ’me before giving. e!feti 1 549
business combination i
Neal Analytics LEC. Eatal mquity 175
4i eonsulting Inc. total squity {42s)
Elimination (350)
Total Equity of Fractal A@a?ym inc. after glving effect of mml —
combination " £

{This space ¥s intentionafly left blank}
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FRACTAL ANALYTICS, INC,

Translated version of notes to standalone financial staterments
Amount in TNR Million unless stated otherwise

Balance Sheet
Fractal Neal Analytics| 4] consulting
Analytics Inc. Le inc. : : As at
Particulars AONL Asat Aeak amﬂ:‘; o Ma“*ﬁa"
g March 31, Marchi 31, March 31, Adjustment 2023
2023 2023 2023 s ' {Restated}
{Audited) {Audited) {Unaudited) )

ASSETS
{A) Hon-current asseis ) |
(2) Property, plant and equipment 63 o a - 65
{by Capitabworkin progtess - - - - -
(b} Right-of-uise assets 29% . - i | 242
{c) Other intangible assets 26 - 718 745
(l) Goodwl . - - 5274 2,275
(&} Finandial assats 2 = c = G
(i} Investments 3,922 - - {3,253) 669
{i) Ctherfinancial agsebs i - - 16
{) Income tax assets a . i Q
{9) Deferred tax assets (net) 569 = - - 369
h} Other non-current assets 7. - - - 3
Tolal non-curront assets 4,647 0 0 {260} 4,387
{8} Curfent assets
{8} Financial assats : T
i} Trade recalvables 3,578 360 376 {459y | 3,855
{ii) Cash and cash equivalents 1,460 135 3 = 1,598
(ﬂl} foans 255 - - - 285
{iv) Lthese financial assets 955 - - (516) | 434
() Other current assets B55 33 3 " 691
Tetal cutrant assets 6,903 528 382 {975) 6,838

11,550 528 382 (1,235) 11,225
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{A) Equity
{a} Commuon Stock 69 414 0 (# 89
(b) Other equity (1823 (170) (441 | 154 (639)
Total equity (113) 244 {441) (2803 {570)
(B} Liabilities
{5y Non-current Giabilites
{a) Financial Rabilities )
{)) Borrovings 3221 - - 3,321
{#) Lease obligation 200 - = s 200
(i) Other financial liabilities 138 & = - 138
Totai nen-current liabilities 3,559 - - - 3,559
{¥1) Current liabllities
(&) Financial fabillties
() Borowings 3% = - . 35
[ii} Lease obiigation a2 - - - 42
() Trade payalies 6499 167 805 (974) 5,497
{iv) Gther financial tabiities 712 95 17 [¢)) 823
{b) Other cyreent liabilities B8 22 1 = 839
{c) Current tax Kabiliges (met) “ - 0 - 0
Total current Habilities 7 8,104 284 823 (975) 8,136
Total Equity and Liabilities 528 382 apsl L2
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FRACTAL ANALYTICS, INC.
Transiated version of notes to standalone tinanclal statements
Amount in TR Mition unless stated otherwise o
Profit and Loss afc _Impact of Busin Combination
4i consulting
Neal US i
Yearended | o onded | . to= Elimination/ | Year ended
March 31, > Yearended March 31,
Particulars March 31, : GAP
S 2023 | MR3L | agiustment 2023
{Reported) (Reported) 2023 (Restated)
i (Unaudited)

{1} Income b
{2} Ravenue fram operations 14,214 2,158 308 {475} 16,204
(b) Other income 175 15 A - (14) 176
Total Incoeme 14,389 2473 308 (490} 16,380
{2) Expenses
ta) Employes benefits expense 4,204 1,591 79 - 5,954
{b) Share based compensation exgense 255 18 - = TEX
{c) Gost of delivery 9,201 383 a1 {487y 9,188
{6} Finance costs 443 7 - (2y 443
{e) Depraciation gnd amortization 108 g . 20 187
() Other expanses 945 372 118 - 1,415
Total Expenses 15,247 2,378 268 (409) 17,505
{3} {Loss) [ Profit before axceptional items and tax{1-2} (a58) (206) 20 (81) {3,125)
{4} Exceptional items 767 - » 8 67
(5] (Loss) | Profit before tax (3-4) __ (1.625) {206) 20 (5 (1893)
{6} Tax axpanse
{2} Current tax 2 - 0 - 2
{B) Tax adjustiment for aas_rtier yesr (8) - - - )
(c) Deferred tax charge / (credit) 5 = - a -
Total tax expense (6) k| el = (6}
(7) (Loss} } Profit from Continuing Dperations (5-6) {1,619) (208) 20 (81) (1,888)
[8) Other comprehensive Ihcems
{a) Ttems that will he reclassified subsequantly to profit or loss * = ® = s
Total ather comprghep‘s'iig income - - - - -
(6) Total comprehensive (10ss) / profit for the year (1,619) @06) 70 [T30) (1,886)

Motas Fravious peried humbiers as at end for the yest anded March 3%, 2023 and as at April 01, 2022 i tespect of di consulting inc. hava been incotporated

pased onun-audited fnancial statement of At cansutting ine.

S
- ;
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FRACYAL ANALY TS, INC,

Translated verston of notes to standalone financial statemants

Amauat i SHR Miios swless stated othensise

(36} Earnings pershare

= oW Year ended Year ended Year ended
Particutars Morch 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2073

Prafit / (L0ss) attrbutnble to the share holders.of the Company FIG (730) TL806)
Wekghted averoge rumber of commad stock #¢ EPS (6 nos) 1,008,957 997,951 597,651 .
Weighted aversge suniber of comumoen stock for Diluted EPS G nos} 1,068,957 297,951 997,951
Kanings per share :
- Basic 31220 (731.50) (1,889.87)
- Diitend 31220 {13150y (1,889.87)
Face value per comanon stock (8F 100 10 1.00

(37) Indumetax expense I
“this riote pi is of Company’s intome tax expense; amounts that are recognised directly in oty and how the tax expence is affected by non-assessable
and non-dedustip) .
(&) Dueoms tax expensa is 28 follows:
Year ended Year ended Year ended
UL March 3%, 2025 | March 31, 2023 | Maech 3%, 2023
Profit and loss
{a} Corrent Fax
- For e year 2 2
~ Tax atiystment for eadier year 2 <53 43
{03 Dederrad tax = ¥ =
Total tax expenss 21 (3] sy
Tncome tax exﬁm 21| ) (®)
{b) Reconciliation 6Ftax expense and the accounting profit computed by spplying income 1y rate:
) 1 Year ended Year anded Year ences
Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Profit before tax 136 (730) (1,892}
Tax rate 21.00%| Z1.00% 21,00%
Computed tax expenss o {153) (397)
Deferred tax utilised / oot recognised on Businuss  fosses/Unalisorhed {90} 115 281
depreciativn/ternporary diffemice
Expenses nok deductisie Tor tay purpass 19 a8 4]
Tax expenss relating to carlier years - (]
State by 21 1 1
Dietdzent invore exeat o tay, * {34
Cthvers : (13 61
Income tax expense 21 _{9) ®)

{Yhis space Js Intentionalfy laft Mank)




FRACTAL ANALYTICS, INC.

Translated version of notes to standalone financlal statements

Amaunt in TNR Million unless stated atherwise

(38) The Company publishes these financial statements along with the consalidated finantial statements of the parent company. In accordance with Ind AS 108, Operating
Segments, segment infarmation has teen disclosed in the consolidated financial statements Of the parent company.

(33) Commitments and contingent Habllities

Particulars

As at Asat As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023

(a) Capital commitment

o 0 0

As per onr report of even date attached,

For Nisaig 3 Shah &.Co
Chartersd Accountants
Firm's registration Number: 128310W

NKRS

Nisarg Shah
Partier
Membership Number: 126381

Alvmedabad
Date: fugust 08, 2025

For and on behalf of the Bagrd of Cirectors of
Fractal i’\alvﬁcs, Ini

Mumibai
Date: August 08, 2025
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